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STATE DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2023 2022
: Restated
(All amounts are in Sri Lanka Rupees) , Note -
Revenue ' 01 218615272 2,545,681,276
Cost Of Sales 02 (L193507544)  (2,189,627,632)
Gross Profit/ (Loss) (974,892;272) 356,053,644
Other Income 03 87,515472 « 176,779,285
Profit/ (Loss) Before Qperating Expenses (887,376,800) 532,832,930
Administrative’Expenses 04 (209,428,866) (310,281,434)
Other Expenses 05 (932,232,889) (66,801,235)
Results From Operating Activities (2,029,038,555) 155,750,260
Financial Income 06 154,766,003 8,018,943
Financial Expenses 06 (386,852,490) (122,150,767)
Profit Before Tax (2,261,125,042) 41,618,436
Tax Expenses 07 163,388,607 79,329,775
Profit For The Year ‘ (2,097,736,435) 120,948,211

Other Comprehensive Income

Defined Benefit Plan Actuarial Gain/(Loss) 17.01 (23,542,523) 25,780,239
Revaluation Gain/(Loss) - - 699,838,643
Tax On Other Comprehensive Income : < (217,685,664)
Other Comprehensive Income Net of Tax (23,542,523) 507,933,217
Total Comprehensive Income : (2,121,278,957) 628,881,428

The Slgmflcant Accounting Policies and Notes on pages 05 to 38 form an lntegral part of
these Fmanmal Statements:
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STATE DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31°T DECEMBER 2023 2022 2021
Restated Restated
(All amounts are in Sri Lanka Rupees) Note
ASSETS
Non - Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 08 1,560,629,214 1,668,197,743 1,037,400,527
Capital Work in Progress 08.01 6,075,567 6,075,566 5,135,307
Investments In Government Owned Companies 09 - - -
Deferred Tax Assets 11.02 - 103,612,894 95,283,568
Total Non Current Assets 1,566,704,780 1,777,886,203 1,137,819,402
Current Assets
Inventories 12 592,454,299 675,836,601 447,173,312
Other Investments, Including Derivatives 10 2,050,064 98,652,577 30,000,000
Income Tax Assets 13.01 - 138,538,712 138,538,712
Trade & Other Receivables 14 1,391,544,211 3,398,880,478 3,502,515,370
Cash & Cash Equivalents 15 185,273,951 285,120,536 275,113,129
Total Current Assets 2,171,322,525 4,597,028,905 4,393,340,523
Total Assets 3,738,027,305 6,374,915,108 5,531,159,925
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Capital & Reserves
Capital 16,671,650 16,671,650 16,671,650
Capital Grant 51,140,000 51,140,000 51,140,000
Capital Reserves 6,629,760 6,629,760 6,629,760
Government Grant 189,474,257 199,285,140 216,660,477
Revaluation Reserve 1,145,768,139 1,146,143,425 656,256,375
Retained Earnings (4,671,354410)  (2,550,075,452) (2,607,073,443)
Total Equity (3,261,670,605)  (1,130,205,478) (1,659,715,180)
Non - Current Liabilities
Loans & Borrowings 16 1,808,012,039 1,565,734,288 1,653,125,484
Retirement Benefit Obligation 17 66,137,831 58,983,584 59,408,198
Deferred Tax Liabilities 11.01 - 267,001,501 120,316,286
Total Non Current Liabilities 1,874,149,870 1,891,719,374 1,832,849,968
Current Liabilities
Income Tax Liability 13.02 80,964,285 82,633,339 82,633,339
Trade & Other Payables 18 4,970,340,230 5,114,401,327 4,959,250,490
Loans & Borrowings 16 - 282,515,292 171,633,802
Bank Overdrafts 19 74,243,525 133,851,255 144,507,507
Total Current Liabilities 5,125,548,040 5,613,401,212 5,358,025,138
Total Equity & Liabilities 3,738,027,305 6,374,915,108 5,531,159,925

The Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on pages 05 to 38 form an integral part of these Financial

Statements.

Deputy General Manager-Finance...... Zﬁ/\/\/ .....

19™ July 2024

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements.Signed for and on

behalf of the Board.

{ )
Chairman. ..o A B0 o
19% July 2024 19" July 2024

General Manag:]/?... ........
197 July 2024
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STATE DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T DECEMBER 2023 2022 2021
Restated Restated
(All gmounts arein Sri Lanka Rupees) Note
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (2,261,125,042) 41,618,436 96,124,611
Adjustments For; :
Depreciation 111,076,890 -~ 110,285,049 101,559,870
Provision For Defined Benefit Plan 9,232,283 47,060,571 11,774,245
(Gain)/Loss On Disposal Of Property, Plant & Equipment (15,863,459) (9,063,963) (9,320,036)
(Gain)/ Loss On Translation Of Foreign Curréncy Loans (68,669,722) -
Impairment Loss On Trade & Other Receivables 758,804,008 86,781,117 121,904,988
Finance Expenses ' 386,852,490 - 122,150,767 259,168,706
Deferred Income {(16,810,883) - (17,375,337) (78,800,030)
Provision For.Slow & Non Moving Stock (912,193) (359,238) 352,321
Government Grant Received , (53,000,000)
Finance Income (154,766,003)  {8,018,943) (7,789,263)
Operating Profit/ (Loss) Before Working Capital Changes (1,183,511,910) - 304,408,737 441,975,413
(Increase) /:Decrease In Inventory 93,423,654 (228,304,052) (157,607,146)
(Increase) / Decrease In Trade & Other Receivables 1,184,228,292 - (118,033,574) - . (1,110,037,476)
(Increase) / Decrease In Purchases & Sub Contract Advances 191,221,605 130,344,241 (247,725,392)
Increase /:(Decrease) In Advances & Retention (255,860,790) - (365,430,236) 623,687,884
Increase / (Decrease) In Trade & Other Payables (129,248,338) 548,059,801 493,985,039
Cash Generated From / (Used In) Operations (99,747,487) - 271,044,917 44,278,323
Finance Cost Paid (163,373,381) + (140,935,703) (247,780,947)
Gratuity Paid (8,051,636) - - (21,787,932) (23,144,108)
TaxPaid (2,788,422) i -
Net Cash Flow From / (Used In) Operating Activities (273,960,926) . . 108,321,282 (226,646,733)
Cash Flows From / (Used In) Investing Activities
Acquisition Of Property, Plant & Equipment (5,942,149} - (46,277,850) (78,124,838)
Proceeds From Disposal Of Property, Plarit & Equipment 15,792,804 20,384,242 10,567,764
Withdrawal/(Investment) In Fixed Deposits 96,602,513 (68,652,577) 27,925,796
Finance Income Received 165,930,829 3,475,835 4,596,929
Net Cash Flow From / (Used In) Investing Activities 272,383,997 (91,070,351) - - (35,034,349)
Cash Flows From/ (Used In) Financing Activities , s
Repayment Of Loans & Borrowings 40,237,542y . (46,917,100) (452,324,827)
Proceeds Fromi Borrowings - 50,329,828 868,005,959
Government Grant Received - z 53,000,000
Net Cash Flow From/ (Used In) Financing Activities (40,237,542) 3,412,728 468,681,133
Net Increase / (Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents (41,814,471) 20,663,659 207,000,051
Cash & Cash Equivalents At The Beginning Of The Year 151,269,281 130,605,622 {76,394,429)
Cash & C;{SH E‘Qu‘ivalents At The End Of The Year 15 109,454,810 151,269,281 130,605,622

The Si‘gniﬁcant Accoﬁnting Policies and Notes on pages 05 to 38 form an‘integral part of these Financial Statements.
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STATE DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER 2023

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

1.1 General

State Development & Construction Corporation  is incorporated under the Industrial
Corporation Act No. 49 of 1957 and domiciled in Sri Lanka. The registered office and the
principal place of business of the Corporation are located at No. 07, Borupana Road,
Rathmalana. The principal construction activities of the Corporation have been decentralized
regionalize Precast Concrete Production & Sales Centers located in Ratmalana, Bopitiya,
Weragantota, Lunugamwehera & Madawachchiya. '

1.2 Comparative Information S

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those used in previous financial year.
Certain prior year figures and phrases have been rearranged whenever necessary to conform
to the current year presentation. '

1.3 Principal Business Activities
The principal business activities of the Corporation are construction contracts, manufacturing
of precast concrete products for construction requirements and undertaking of contracts for
precast concrete products, sale of concrete, products installation and maintenance of traffic
light signal systems. -

1.4 Number of Employees
The number of employees at the end of the year was 426.

1.5 Date of Authorization for Issue
The Financial Statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 19t July 2024.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 General Accounting Policies

2.1.1 Basis of Preparation

The Financial Statements of State Development & Construction Corporation comprises
Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Cash Flow Statement
and Statement of Changes in Equity, Accounting Policies and Notes to the Financial Statements.
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards (SLERS /LKAS) and Interpretations laid down by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Sri Lanka. : ' ' fEae :

The effect of the transition to SLFRS/LKAS on previously reported financial positions, financial
performances and cash flows of the Corporation is given in the notes to the financial statements.




STATE DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31T DECEMBER 2023

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set
out below. The policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1.2 Going Concern

Due to the economic crisis faced by the country in early 2022, construction industry was badly
affected mostly in the form of contract postponement or cancellation. The significant
devaluation of the national currency versus the US dollar had a detrimental impact on the
sector since it has created an additional expense.

As a consequence of the financial crisis, the Corporation was adversely impacted and generated
anet loss of Rs.2,261 Mn during the year 2023. Thereby the accumulated loss of the Corporation
has amounted to Rs.4,671 Mn as at 315t December 2023 resulting a serious loss of capital of the
company.

The Board further notes that this loss is mainly due to recording of items, which should have
been recognized in the previous years, but not carried out in the past. These include:

1. Revenue impact of projects temporarily suspended/ halted due to various reasons prior
year 2023, which were officially declared closed in year 2023 (Eg: Nagamu Purawara
projects at Hambantota was temporarily suspended in year 2019). The revenue loss
based on “percentage of completion revenue recognition method” is more than Rs. 780
Mn for these temporarily suspended/ halted projects.

2. Recording of Surcharges on unpaid EPF during year 2020 - 2022 amounting to Rs. 49.5
Mn

3. Recognition of Tax penalties with regard to unpaid VAT, ESE, NBT since year 2000 based
on assessments notices issued by Inland Revenue Department (IRD) amounting to more
than 175Mn.

4. Clearing of provisions related to long outstanding due from customer, retention,
liquidated damages amounting to more than Rs. 367 Mn

Above items had no relevance to year 2023 performance, but due to recognition of above items,
profit of SD&CC has reduced by the same. In addition, Interest cost of unpaid deferred loans
of more than Rs. 360 Mn has been taken into accounts.

Hence, considering the positive developments taken place and the support of the Government,
the Board of Directors believe that there is no material uncertainty related to the events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. The financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2023, have been prepared
on a going concern basis.




STATE DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER 2023

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1.3 Foreign Currency Translation

All foreign exchange transactions are converted in to Sri Lanka Rupees, which is the reporting
currency, at the rate of exchange prevailing at the time the transaction was affected. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to Sri Lanka Rupee
equivalents using year-end spot foreign exchange rates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities are
translated using exchange rates that existed when the values were determined. Exchange
differences arising on the retranslation of unsettled monetary assets and liabilities are
recognized immediately in profit or loss, except for foreign currency borrowings qualifying as
a hedge of a net investment in a foreign operation, in which case exchange differences are
recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the foreign exchange reserve
along with the exchange differences arising on the retranslation of the foreign operation.

2.14 Related Party Relationships '

The Corporation has a subsidiary relationship with Fujima State Corporation (Pvt.) Ltd, in the
past. Consolidated accounts are not prepared and investment in the subsidiary company is
recorded at cost due to practical difficulties in preparing consolidated accounts:

2.1.5 Taxation

(a) ~ Current Tax

The provision for income tax is based on the elements of income and expenditure as reported
in the financial statements and computed in accordance with the provisions of the Inland
Revenue Act No.10 of 2006 and amendments thereto.

(b)  Deferred Tax ' ;

Deferred Tax is provided using the liability method, providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets & liabilities for the financial reporting purpose and
amounts used for tax purpose. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rate that is expected to apply
to temporary differences when they are reversed the liability is settled, based on the laws that
have been enacted by the reporting date. '

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that is probable that future taxable profits will
be available against which such timing difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that is no longer probable that the
related tax benefit will be realized. '

Deferred tax is separately calculated for the construction activities and other activities of the
Corporation due to different tax rates applicable on those activities.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to
setoff current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred taxes relate to the
same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.




STATE DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER 2023

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1.6 ‘Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or productlon of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the respective assets. All other borrowing costs are expensed
in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs
in connection with the borrowing of funds.

2.2  Valuation of Assets& Liabilities and Their Bases of Measurement
2.2.1 Property, Plant and Equipment

Cost and Valuation

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. The cost of property,
plant and equipment is the cost of acquisition or construction together with any expenses
incurred in bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Subsequent to the
initial recognition as an asset at cost, revalued assets are carried at revalued amounts less any
subsequent deprecation thereon. All other property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and/or accumulated impairment losses. Where an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises major components having different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items of property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent Expenditure

Expenditure incurred to replace a component of an item of property, plant & equipment that is
accounted for separately, including major inspection and overhaul expenditure, is capitalized.
Other subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic
benefits embodied in the item of property, plant and equipment. All other expenditure incurred
on repairs or maintenance of property, plant and equipment in order to restore or maintain the
future economic benefits expected from the originally assessed standard of performance, is
recognised as an expense when incurred.

Revaluation

Where items of property, plant and equipment are subsequently revalued, the entire classes of
such assets are revalued at fair value. Revaluations are done with sufficient regularity. When
an asset is revalued, any revaluation surplus is recognized in other comprehenswe income and
accumulated in equity in the asset revaluation reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a
revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income, in which case the increase is recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income. Any revaluation deficit that offsets a previous surplus in the same asset
is directly offset against the surplus in the revaluation reserve and any excess recognized as an
expense. Accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset.
Upon disposal, any revaluation reserve relating to the asset sold is transferred to retained
earnings.




STATE DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER 2023

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Impairment ,

The carrying value of property, plant & equipment are reviewed for impairment annually or
when events or changes in the circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be
recoverable. If any such indications exist and where the carrying values exceeds the estimated
recoverable amount, the assets are written down to the recoverable amount. Impairment losses
are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income unless it reverses a previous
revaluation surplus for the same asset. :

Depreciation

Provision for depreciation is calculated by using straight-line method on the cost or valuation
of all property, plant and equipment, other than frechold land, in order to write off such
amounts over the estimated useful economic lives of such assets. The estimated useful lives of
assets are as follows:

Type of Asset Years

Land : Over Prolonged Period
Buildings Over 20 Years

Office Equipment Over 10 Years

Plant & Machinery Over 10 Years

Motor Vehicles Over 05 Years
Computers & Accessories Over 10 Years

Other Assets Over 10 Year

If there is an indication that there has been a significant change in depreciation rate, useful life
or residual value of an asset, the depreciation of that assetis revised prospectively to reflect the
new expectations.

Derecognition : ,

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-
recognition of the asset is included in the income statement in the year the asset is derecognized.

2.22 Leases

a) Finance Leases :

Property, plant and equipment on finance leases, which effectively transfer to the Corporation
substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased items, are
capitalized and disclosed as finance leases at their cash price and depreciated over the period
the Corporation is expected to benefit from the use of the leased assets. The corresponding
principal amount payable to the lessor is shown as a liability. Lease payments are apportioned
between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate
of interest on the outstanding balance of the liability. The interest payable over the period of
the lease is transferred to an interest in suspense account. The interest element of the rental




STATE DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315TDECEMBER 2023

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

obligations pertaining to each financial year is charged to the statement of comprehensive
income over the period of lease.

The interest applicable for the year calculated using Internal Rate of Return (IRR) method has
been charged to statement of comprehensive income.

The cost of imprOVQmehts on leasehold property is capitalized if the criteria are met, disclosed
as leasehold improvement under property plant and equipment, and depreciated over the
estimated useful lives of the improvements.

b) Operatmg Leases
Leases where theless or effec’avely retams substan’ually all the risks and beneﬁts of ownership
over the leased term are classified as operating leases.

Rentals paid under operating leases are recognized as an expense in the statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

2.2.3 Financial Instruments
1. Financial Assets

Initial Recognition and Measurement

Financial assets within the scope of SLFRS 9 are classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments and available-for-
sale financial assets, as appropriate and determme the classification of its financial assets at
1mt1a1 recognition.

~ All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of investments not at
fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs.

The financial assets include cash and short—term deposits, trade receivables and other financial
assets.

Subsequent Measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

a)  Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and
~ financial assets designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling or
“repurchasing in the near term.

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are carried in the statement of financial
position at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the statement of comprehensive

10




STATE DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER 2023

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

income.Net gains or net losses on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
exchange differences, interest and dividend income.

b) Loans and Receivables :

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method (EIR), less
impairment loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium
on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included in finance income in the statement of comprehensive income. The losses arising from
impairment are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income. Short term receivables
are measured at cost.

Staff Loans : ,

Staff loans are considered as financial assets under the loans and receivables in the statement
of financial position of the Corporation. Staff Loans are measured at fair value using market
interest rates that prevailed at the grant date. The difference between the fair value and loan
amount is amortized over the term of the loan. Interest income is accrued using market interest
rate.

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables of the corporation includes construction debtors, retentions, liquidated
damage receivables and concrete yard debtors which fall under the category of ‘Loans and
Receivables’ under SLFRS 15 are recorded at the transaction price, which is the amount of
consideration given or received. Impairment provision on debtors is calculated at the end of
each reporting period base on the past cash settlement patterns of the debtors and default
probability ratio, impairment loss/ (reverse) recognized in statement of comprehensive income

Held-To-Maturity Investments ,

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity are
classified as held-to-maturity when the Corporation has the positive intention and ability to
hold the investment to maturity. Subsequent to initial recognition, held-to maturity
investments are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method less
impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income when
the held-to-maturity investments are derecognised or impaired.

¢)  Available-For-Sale Financial Investments

Available-for-sale financial assets include equity and debt securities. Equity investments
classified as available-for-sale are those which are neither classified as held for trading nor
designated at fair value through profit or loss. Debt securities in this category are those which
are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time and which may be sold in response to
needs for liquidity or in response to changes in the market conditions.
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After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value. Any gains
or losses from changes in fair value of the financial asset are recognised initially in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under available for sale reserve in equity, except that
impairment losses, foreign exchange gains and losses on monetary instruments and interest
calculated using the effective interest rate method are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income. The cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to the statement of comprehensive income
when the financial asset is derecognised.

Derecognition

The Corporation derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the
financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset are transferred. Any interest in transferred financial assets that is created or
retained by the Corporation is recognised as a separate asset or liability.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Corporation assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a
financial asset is impaired. A financial asset is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is an
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset that can be reliably estimated. The impairment loss is identified in
the statement of comprehensive income. :

2. Financial Liabilities

Initial Recognition and Measurement
Financial liabilities within the scope of SLFRS 9 are recognised when, and only when, the
Corporation becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument.

All ﬁnanéial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowmgs, and other financial liabilities carried at amortised cost. This includes directly

attributable transaction costs.

Financial liabilities of the Corporation include trade and other payables, loans & boirowings,
bank overdrafts.

Subsequent Measurement
"The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows;
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Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss :

Financial labilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss. ' e '

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of
selling in the near term and gains or losses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income. ' ‘ '

Loans and Borrowings and Other Financial Liabilities

After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through
the effective interest rate method (EIR) amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance costs in the statement of
comprehensive income. ' '

Short term liabilities of the Corporation such as trade and other payables, advances & deposits
and accruals are measured at cost, '

Derecognition L, e

A financial liability is derecognized when the oobligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

3. Fair Value of Financial Instruments , ,

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active markets at each reporting date
is determined by reference to quoted market prices or dealer price quotations. For financial
instruments not traded in an active market, the fair value is determined using appropriate
valuation techniques. Such techniques may include using recent arm's length market
transactions; reference to the current fair value of another instrument that is substantially the
same; a discounted cash flow analysis or other valuation models: T

2.2.4 Impairment of Assets

At each reporting date property plant & equipment, other assets and investments are reviewed
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.
If there is an indication of possible impairment, the recoverable amount of any affected asset is
estimated and compared with its carrying amount. If estimated recoverable amount is lower,
the carrying amount is reduced to its estimated recoverable amount, and an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in statement of comprehensive income. Similarly, at each reporting
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date inventories are assessed for impairment by comparing the carrying amount of each item
of inventory with its selling price less costs to complete and sell. If an item of inventory is
impaired, its carrying amount is reduced to selling price less costs to complete and sell, and an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in statement of comprehensive income.

If an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but not in excess of the amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the assetin prior years. A reversal
of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in statement of comprehensive income

2.2,5 Investments

a) Current Investments
Current investments are stated at cost, it mcludes cost of vaIIISItIOIl brokerages fees, duties
and bank fees.

Unrealized gains and losses on current investments carried at market value i.e. reducﬁon to
market value and reversals of such reductions required to reflect current investments at the
lower of cost and market value, are credited or charged to statement of comprehensive i income.

b) Associate Company Investments

Investments in associate companies are accounted for on the equity method, whereby the share

of profit of the associates attributable to the company is accounted for as income and the value
“of the investment (which was initially recognized at cost) ad)usted by a like amount.

2.26 Inventories

Corporation recognized inventory once 51gmﬁcant risks and rewards of ownershlp on goods
obtained by the entity. Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Net
realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of the business, less the
estimated selling expenses. The cost of inventory is based on the specific identification basis
and includes expenditures incurred in acquiring inventories and bringing them to their existing
locatlon and condmon

Raw Materials - Atactual coston flrst—m first-out basis..

Finished Goods -Concrete - Atactual cost

Products

Work-in-progress = At the cost of direct materials, direct labours and

an appropriate proportion of fixed production
overheads based on normal operating capacity..

Consumables & Spares - Atactual cost on First in First out basis

14
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2.2.7 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash in hand, demand deposits and short term highly
liquid investments, readily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to insignificant
risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and
deposits in banks net of outstanding bank overdrafts. Investments with short maturity, i.e.
three months or less from the date of acquisition are also treated as cash equivalents.

2.2.8 Recognition of Due from Customer and Due to Customer
The gross amount due from customers for contract work is the net amount of;

a) Costs incurred plus recognized profit: less
b)  The sum of recognized losses and progress billings

For all contracts in progress for which costs incurred plus recognized profits (less recognized
losses) exceed progress billings.

The gross amount due from customers for contract work is the net amount of;

a) Costs incurred plus recognized profit: less
b) The sum of recognized losses and progress billings

For all contracts in progress for which progress billihgs exceed costs incurred plus recognized
profit. :

2.2.9 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets ;
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as aresult of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. ‘

All contingent liabilities are disclosed as a note to the financial statements unless the outflow
of resources is remote. Contingent assets are disclosed, where inflow of economic benefit is
probable.

2.3 Liabilities and Provisions ,

Liabilities are recognized in the statement of financial position when there is a present
obligation arising from a past event, the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits. Obligations payable at the demand of the creditor
or within one year of the reporting date are treated as current liabilities in the statement of
financial position. Liabilities payable after one year from the reporting date are treated as non-
current liabilities in the statement of financial position. ‘

A provision is recognized in the statement of financial position when the Corporation has a
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of
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economic benefits for which a reliable estimate ‘could be made is required to settle the
obligation.

2.3.1 Retirement Benefit Obligations

a) Defined Benefit Plan ~ Gratuity ,

Gratuity is a Defined Benefit Plan. The Corporation is liable to pay gratuity in terms of the
relevant statute. In order to meet this liability, a provision is carried forward in the statement
of financial position, equivalent to an amount calculated using formula method prescribed in
LKAS 19.

b) Defined Contribution Plan - Employees' Provident Fund & Employees' Trust Fund
Employees are eligible for Employees’ Provident Fund contributions and Employees” Trust
Fund contributions in line with respective statutes and regulation

24. Revenue

241 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Corporation, the revenue and associated costs incurred or to be incurred can be reliably
measured and after transferring significant risks and rewards of ownership of the services
provided or goods have been transferred to the customers and there is no effective control over
the output.Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable net
of trade discounts and sales taxes. The following specific criteria are used for the purpose of
recognition of revenue.

a) Construction Revenue
The revenue from construction contract is recognized on a percentage completion method as
per SLFRS 15.

The stage of completion of a contract has been determined by the proportion of the contract
costs incurred for the work performed to date bear the estimated total contract costs.

b) Sale of Goods ’
Revenue from sale of goods are recognized when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer with the Corporation retaining neither a
continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership, nor
effective control over the goods sold. S

¢)  Interest
Interest income is recognized on a time apportioned basis.

16
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d) Rental and Other Income
Rental income is recognized on accrual basis.

e) Gains & Losses

Net gains and losses of a revenue nature arising from the disposal of property, plant and
equipment and other non-current assets, including investments, are accounted for in the
statement of comprehensive income, after deducting from the proceeds on disposal, the
carrying amount of such assets and the related selling expenses. Gains and losses are arising
from activities incidental to the main revenue generating activities and those arising from a
group of similar transactions which are not material, are aggregated, reported and presented
on a net basis. Any losses arising from guaranteed rentals are accounted for in the year of
incurring the same. A provision is recognized if the best estimate indicates a loss.

25  Expenditure Recognition ,

Expenses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on the basis of a direct
association between the costs incurred and the earnings of specific items of income. All
expenditure incurred in the running of the business and in maintaining the property, plant and
equipment in a state of efficiency have been charged to the statement of comprehensive income.
For the purpose of presentation of the statement of comprehensive income, the “function of
expenses” method has been adopted, on the basis that it presents fairly the elements of the
Corporatlon s performance. ,

2.6 Comparatives
Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with the changes in
presentatlon in the current year.

2.7  FEvents OcCurring After the Reporting Date
All material events after porting date have been considered, disclosed and adjusted where
approprlate

28 Segment Information

The Corporation identifies its segments based on the criteria, given in the SLFRS 8 and relevant
disclosures are made in the financial statement notes. Construction, Concrete Yard and
Mechamcal & Others are segments identified by the Corporatlon

2.9 Government Grant
Government Grants including non-monetary grants at fair value shall not be recognized until
there is reasonable assurance that:

(a) The entity will comply with the conditions attached to them &
() The grants will be received

Grants are recogrused as Deferred Income and is recogmsed in profit or loss on a systematlc
basis over the useful life of the asset.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 12023 2022
(All amounts are ini Sri Lanka Rupees) Note Restated
NOTE 01 - REVENUE
Construction Income Shedule 1 (298,608,357) 2,059,987,261
External Sales - Concrete Yards 197,145,186 168,777,731
Internal Sales - Concrete Yards 71,149,795 118,877,060
Traffic Light Systems & Work Services 248,928 647 198,039,225
Total 218,615,272 2,545,681,276
NOTE 02 - COST OF SALES
Operating Expenses i
Employee Benefits 04.01 374,925,033 643,740,912
Cement 25,205,165 32,972,247
Sand 6,921,500 10,141,658
Metal 12,408,268 52,011,061
Steel . 51,050,794 153,410,950
Timber 2,924,181 7,635,253
Fuel & Lubricants 56,370,886 75,623,695
Explosive & Blasting Materials 4,045 324,795
Ready Mix Concrete 25,402,241 98,694,976
Concrete Products 71,789,293 150,377,973
Machinery & Vehicle Spare Parts 11,964,290 14,595,820
Stationery Consumption 1,107,372 2,491,479
Tar Consumption 2,387,828 38,525,183
Electrical Spare Parts Consumption 52,495,496 67,353,295
Pipes & Drainages Items Consumption 1,671,879 1,744,301
‘Other Stocks : 54,998,499 123,909,010
Earth Gravel 2,908,900 12,270,762
Works Services - 59525 5,552,740
Capital Item Expenditure - RDA 373,852 3,683,077
Legal Charges 17,250 32,408
- Hire Charges 24,542,422 125,974,402
‘Transport Charges {Material) 581,720 3,154,387
Transport Charges (Others) 459,795 6,693,893
Storage Charges 8,500 8,040
Vehicle Insurance : 1,030,752 678,754
Depreciation On Plant, Machinery & Equipment 54,457,393 54,450,001
Depreciaﬁon On Motor Vehicles 22,882,108 22,682.127
Depreciation On Computers, Accessories & Software 1,509,277 1,501,165
Repairs & Maintenance -Plant, Machinery & Equipment 523,490 1,331,062
Repairs & Maintenance - Vehicles (Work Shop) 2,619,482 2,648,655
Repairs & Maintenance -Plant, Machinery & Equipment (Transport) : -
Repairs & Maintenance -Plant, Machinery & Equipment (Other) 3,056,668 4,309,694
Registration & Licence Fees 843,494 4,969,780
Sub Contracts , 156,207,741 416,782,728
Liquidation Damages 1,427,255 2,131,965
Assignments 16,356,737 29,786,374
Charges For Bonds 10,699,099 18,012,242
Telephone - Sites 1,531,994 2,255,900




STATE DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2023 2022

(All amounts are in Sri Lanka Ruipees) Note Restated
Postage & Telex - Sites 114,628 134,066
Printing & Stationery - Sites 505,114 1,936,449
Travelling - Sites 5,530,815 7,258,451
Entertainment 675,005 3,606,446
Stamp Fees - Sites 4,359 47,173
Rent - Sites 11,363,016 31,544,468
Electricity ~ Sites 12,109,913 4,737,272
Computer 4,500 55,200
Water - Sites 1,866,784 2,137,216
Tender Fees -Sites 161,564 326,619
Security Expenses - Sites 261,000 S
Welfare & Recreation - Sites 314,775 434,293
Liquidation Damages - Construction 7,165 -
Insurance All Risk Policy - Sites 953,344 11,763,442
Newspapers & Periodicals - Sites 40,075 19,730
Sundry Expenses- Sites 2,597,247 9,777,103
Consultancy & Professional Fees 446,815 865,000
Building Repairs -Sites - 24,575
Service Charges - Sites 3,575,368 7,849,068
Testing Charges -Sites 1,303,951 9,289,018
Advertisements - 102,960
Repairs & Maintenance - Office Equipment 24,500 253,500
Rates & Taxes ‘ 2,417,770 28,819
Impairment provision for Slow & Non Moving Stock (912,193) (359,238)
Personal Accident Insurance 32,144 686,810
Sub Total 1,097,121,883 2,284.981,105
Add - Opening Stock 289,328,427 247,779,912
Less - Closing Stock (192,942,766) (343,133,385)
Cost'Of Sales 1,193,507,544 2,189,627,632
NOTE 03 - OTHER INCOME :

Transport Hire Charges 31,650,608 5,953,765
Machinery Hire Charges 364,900 -
Deferred Income 16,810,883 17,375,337
Consultancy Fee 5,462,386 8,649,086
Sundry Income 32,860,209 66,215,816 -
Income from Knowledge Enhancing Programes 11,739 -
Government Grant Received For Salaries - -
Insurance Income 289,900 451,948
Income On Rent 13,500 399,649
Training Income 1,473,000 -
Foreign Exchange Gain/ (Loss) (17,285,112) 68,669,722
Profit On Disposal Of Property, Plant & Equipment 15,863,459 9,063,963
Total 87,515,472 176,779,285
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2023 2022
(All amounts are in Sri Lanka Rupees) : Note Restated
NOTE 04 -~ ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Employee Benefits 04.01 147,770,871 - 214,288,124
Telephone 1,615,664 2,116,920
Postage & Telex 78,510 47,597
Printing & Stationery 4,182 -
Travelling & Subsistence 458,219 787,053
Entertainment 603,390 .- 653,887
Advertising 136,080 882,648
Legal Charges 785,001 2,438,223
AuditFees 900,000 4,712,400
Rate & Taxes 177,888 1,627,962
Electricity 901,435 3,142,337
Computer Expenses 243,808 253,048
Rental - GPS Tracking - -
Establishment Expenses 2,300 -
Depreciation - Land & Buildings 7,612,859 7,472,380
Depreciation - Furniture & Fixture, Office &Welfare 9,426,049 9,378,091
Depreciation - Computer Accessories & Software 1,012,708 1,003,844
Depreciation - Other Assets 14,176,496 13,797,441
Water ' 1,106,383 1,196,344
Non Refundable Tender Fees 209,000 360,815
Service Charges 251,820 668,070
‘Sundry Expenses: - 4,735,445 9,383,155
Corisultancy & Professional Fees - 156,000
Welfare & Recreation Expenises 151,250 1,546,895

‘Repairs & Maintenance - Land & Buildings 1,258,647 14,339
Repairs &Maintenance - Other Assets 142,862 60,461
Insurance Contractors All Risk Policy 8,000 8,183,036
Newspapers & Periodicals 185,420 65,450
Steel Corisumption - 6,431,040
Timber Consumption - -

- ‘Fuel Consumption 4,368,312 1,984,970

, Staﬁonery 2,765,093 5,762,939
Electrical Items Consumption 214,081 323,573
Water Supply Items 47,118 31,439
Other Stocks Consumption 2,279,725 4448747
Sub Contract Labour - 4,094,766 4,364,981
Repairs - Light Vehicles 108,250 300
Fixed Assets Revaluation Charges 246,600 -
Bond Charges - Head Office 96,154 127,090
Assignment - Head Office 1,184,016 1,595,223
Training & Development - Head Office 70,466 460,320
Revaluation Loss , - 514,298
External Hire - Head Office -
Total 209,428,866 310,281,434
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2023 2022
(All amounts are in Sri Lanka Rupees) e Note Restated
NOTE 04.01- EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages -Permanent 217,893,718 235,401,430
Overtimes -Permanent 27,166,399 42,431,320
Employees' Provident Fund - Permanent Staff 20,012,647 21,384,730
Employees‘ Trusty Fund -Permanent Staff 5,003,162 5,346,183
Salaries & Wages -Casual Staff 1,436,455 2,979,506
Overtime -Casual staff 117,136 130,919
Employees' Provident Fund -Casual Staff 131,061 226,464
Empldyees‘ Trust Furid -Casual Staff 32,765 56,616
Sub Contract Labour ' 43,310,721 208,301,717
Salaries Training < 1,232,806
Workmen Compensation 4,755,710 4,921,623
Encashment Of Leave 308,992 429,152
Bonus Payment = 4,082,500
Incentive Payments 194,511 574,984
Professional Subscription 31,872 6,380
Salaries - Contract 47,940,576 93,723,034
Overtime - Contract 1,211,650 12,048,911
Employees‘ PrdVident Fund - Contract 4,302,127, 8,370,109
-Employees' Trust Fund - Contract 1,075,532 2,092,527
Sub Total 374,925,033 643,740,912
Administrative Expenses , ' :
Defined Benefit Pension Cost 17.01 9,232,283 47,060,571
Directors Fees 479,850 1,201,200
Chairman's Remuneration 1,200,000 840,048
Salaries & Wages 78,362,415 134,974,186
Overtime 6,753,793 12,133,580
Employees' Provident Fund 7,440,867 11,524,364
Employees' Trust Fund 1,858,458 2,881,091
EPF Surcharges 42,343,205 -
Professional Subscription - 423,522
Gratuity Surcharges - 2,121,063
Death Donation- 100,000 =
Bonus Payment - 1,128,500
Sub Total 147,770,871 214,288,124
Total Employee Benefit Expenses 522,695,904 858,029,036
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER , 2023 2022

(All amounts are in Sri Lanka Rupees) Note Restated
NOTE 05 - OTHER EXPENSES

Impairment Loss On Trade Receivables 758,804,008 58,862,683
VAT Penelty 158,232,009 -
SSCL Expenditure 12,918,647 5,526,209
Bank Charges 2,278,226 2,412,344
Total 932,232,889 66,801,235
NOTE 06 - FINANCIAL INCOME & FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Financial Income ,

Interest Income On Treasury Bonds 143,183,051 -
Interest Income OnAvailable-For-Sale Financial Assets 2,364,911 1,610,964
JInterest Income On Held - To - Maturity Investments 8,860,464 6,126,649
Interest Income On Loans & Receivables 357,576 1281330
Total Finance Income Recognized In Profit Or Loss 154,766,003 8,018,943
Financial Expenses

Interest On Bank Overdrafts 22,823,699 21,730,315
Interest Expense on Financial 1iabilities Measured At :
Amortized Cost 359,295,447 96,708,228
Other Financial Expenses 4.733.344 3,712,224
Total Financial Expenses Recognized In Profit Or Loss 386,‘852,490 - 122,150,767
NOTE 07 - TAX EXPENSES

Current Tax Expense

Current Tax On Profits For The Year -
Adjustment For Under Provision In Prior Periods -
Total Current Tax - -
Déferred Tax Expense

Change In Recognized Taxable Temporary Differences (163,388,607) (79,329,775)
'Change In Recognized Deductible Temporary Differences 11 ‘ ’

Total Tax Expenses On Continuing Operations (163,388,607) ' (79,329,775)
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STATE DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT 31" DECEMBER 2023
(All gmounts are in Sri Lanka Rupees)

NOTE 8.02. RE-VALUATION OF LANDS AND BUILDINGS

The Land Buildings at No. 07,Hector Kobekaduwa Mawatha, Colombo 07 were
revalued for Rs. 317.54 Mn and Rs. 37.99 Mn respectively based on the valuation
method of Contractor's Principal on 28.03.2005 by an incorporated valuer. The effect
of this revaluation has been incorporated in the accounts as at 31.12.2005.

NOTE 8.03. RE-VALUATION OF MOTOR VEHICLE

Values of Office Equipment, Plant & Machinery, Motor Vehicles, Computer Accessories &
Software and Other Assets were revalued at Rs. 41,099,500, Rs. 601,549,000 , Rs. 282,575,000, Rs.
16,889,000 and Rs. 86,114,000 respectively as at 01.01.2022. '

NOTE 8.04. FIXED ASSETS NOT INCLUDED IN THE ACCOUNTS

The following properties have not been taken into the books of accounts as at 31st
December 2023, since SD&CC does not have the ownership of the properties.

Location Land Area Buildings Value {Rs.)
Weragantota 4 Acres & 8 perches 8.00 11,850,463
Peradeniya Block 01 89.5 perches 2.00 ,

Peradeniya Block 02 12.7 perches 1.00 13,990,875
Medawachchiya 1 Acre& 32perches 800 11,024,473
Polwatta - Ratmalana 113.5 perches 1.00 29,000,000
Lunugamwehera 5Acres 2.00 2,674,988
Kalahagala: 2 Acres : - -

Medawachchiya 1 Acre & 112 perches 3.00 1,100,000
Weeravila 132.2 perches - -

TOTAL 69,640,799

Peliyagoda land has been taken for Colombo - Katunayaka Expressway "Golden Gate Kalani
Bridge" at Peliyagoda.

25
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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‘AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2023 2022 2021
(All amounts are in Sri Lanka Rupees) Note Restated Restated
NOTE 9 -INVESTMENTS IN GOVERNMENT OWNED COMPANIES
Devcoshowa (Pvt) Ltd 9,210,740 9,210,740 9,210,740
Sub Total 9,210,740 9,210,740 9,210,740
Provision For Investments (9,210,740) (9,210,740) (9,210,740)
Total - - -
NOTE 10 - OTHER INVESTMENTS
Non = Current Investments
Total - - -
Current Investments
Fixed Deposits 2,050:064 98,652,577 30,000,000
Total 2,050,064 98,652,577 30,000,000
TotaI Investment ’ 2,050,064 98,652,577 30,000,000
NOTE 11 - DEFERRED TAX ASSETS & LIABILITIES ,
At The Beginning Of The Year (163,388,607) (25,032,718) 7,100,560
Transfer To / (From) Income Statements 163,388,607 (138,355)889) (32,133,278)
At The End Of The Year - (163,388,607) (25,032,718)
NOTE 11.01 - DEFERRED TAX LTIABILITIES

- Capital Allowances For Tax Purpose - 267,001,501 120,316,286
Retiremerit Benefit Obligation
Total - 267,001,501 120,316,286
NOTE 11.02 - DEFERRED TAX'ASSETS
Capital Allowances For Tax Purpose - 103,612,894 95,283,568
Retirement Benefit Obligation
Total - 103,612,894 95,283,568
Net Tax Assets / (Liabilities) - (163,388,607) (25,032,718)
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AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2023 2022 2’0'21
(All amounts are in Sri Lanka Rupees) Note Restated Restated
NOTE 12 - INVENTORIES
Cement 1,049,333 3,081,591 1,718,331
Sand 1,817,248 -1,451,394 1,543,515
Metal 13,600,812 16,221,567 16,995,682 :
Steel 87,691,294 128,824,131 186,285,797
Timber 4,244,805 5,482,359 2,402,570
Fuel & Lubricants 3,106,090 2,953,256 3,190,530
Explosive & Blasting Materials 221,795 233,339 72,603
Concrete Items 13,376,116 16,120,152 48,243,752
Vehicle Spare Parts 15,534,483 13,881,691 16,899,889
Stationery 1,824,886 2,001,047 1,853,309
Tar 3,916,376 4,416,140 3,737,154
- “Electrical Goods 26,698,675 31,163,453 32,280,923
Pipes & Drainage Items 3,602,674 4229646 3,125,049
Other Stock Items 153,689,288 143,212,914 135,151,594
Earth Gravel Stock 2,262,399 3,724 449 3,951,273
Fabrication : 1,630,100 1,630,100 3,800,700
Finished Goods - Concrete Ttems 188,404,084 278,113,510 193,825,980
Finished Goods = Metal Products 4,389,709 11,065,944 e
“Steel RDA “ 552,461 311,296
Stock Ad]ustznents 68,744,494 11,740,011 (203,594,843)
595,804,661 680,099,156 451,795,105
Provision for Slow & Non Moving stock (3,350,362) (4,262,555) (4,621,793)
Total 592,454,299 675,836,601 447,173,312
NOTE 13 -INCOME TAX ASSETS & LIABILITIES
NOTE 13.01 - INCOME TAX ASSETS
With Holding Tax On Projects 128,336,127 128,336,127 128,336,127
With Holding Tax On Interest 8,200,042 7,080,674 7,080,674
- With Holding Tax On Rent 3,121,911 3,121,911 3,121,911
' Total 139,658,080 138,538,712 '1’38,538',712
Provision for WHT (139,658,080) , L ,
Total . 138,538,712 138,538,712
: NOTE 13.02 - INCOME TAX LIABILITIES o
Prov151on For Tax - ' 80,964,285 82,633,339 82,633,339
Total 80,964,285 82,633,339 82,633,339
NOTE 14 -TRADE & OTHER RECEIVABLES : -
Trade Debtors 14:01 848,378,172 2,588,062,420 " 2,526,576,793
Retention 14.02 460,690,137 547,350,867 492,087,334
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AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2023 2022 2021
(All amounts are in Sri Lanka Rupees) Note Restated Restated
Sundry Debtors 14.03 31,211,388 16,252,297 93,604,621
Loans & Advances 14.04 2,505,745 2,132,419 3,660,793
Advances On Purchases & Sub Contracts 14.05 24,541;616 218,429,116 356,994,147
Other Advarnces & Deposits 14.06 24,217,153 26,653,359 29,591,680
Total ' 1,391,544,211 3,398,880,478 3,502,515,370
Non Current Trade & Other Receivables : ,
Current Trade & Other Receivables 1,391,544 211 3,398.880,478 3,502,515,370
Total ' 1,391,544,211 3,398,880,478  3,502,515,370
NOTE 14.01 - TRADE DEBTORS :
Construction Debtors 141,085,437 489,000,342 381,473,957
Concrete Yard Debtors 69,341,348 52,635,175 71,444,046
Traffic Light System Debtors 88,988,211 34,884,101 102,153,306
Asphalt Debtors - 54,600 1,622,511 1,622,511
Provision for Doubtful Debtors 24 (59,815,047) (97,062,624) (108,526,998)
Due From Customers 1,167,538,886 2,100,741,098 2;059,016,528
Provision for Due From Customers 24 (572,581,372) (7,470,670) =
Trade Creditors -~ Debit balances 13,766,110 13,712 487 19,393,442
Total 848,378,172 2,588,062,420 2,526,576,793
' NOTE 14.02 - RETENTION ,
Retention = Construction 636,761,546 635,542,793 534,627,182
‘Provision for Retention - Constructlon 24 (232,886,964) (169,726,356) (146,607,283)
Liquidated Damages Receivables 233,208,971 229,802,761 226,401,748
Provision for Liquidated Damages Receivables =~ 24 (176,393,416) (148,268,330)  (122,334,312)
Total 460,690,137 547,350,867 492,087,334
NOTE 14.03 - SUNDRY DEBTORS ,
‘Security Deposits Of Employees 967,185 925,434 926,730
Salaries & Wages Control Account - : 80,335,283
Interesty Receivable 23,653 11,188,478 6,645,370
Rent Receivable 4,245,500 4,295,500 4,095,500
Sundry Debtors ; : 433,520 351,521 432,503
Sundry Credltors Deblt balances 29,152,139. 2,058,023 2,620,086
Provision For Sundry Debtors 24 (3,610,610) (2,566,659) (1,450,851)
Ready Mixed Debtors (Devcoshowa) 30,602,842 34,802,842 34,802,842
Provxslon For Ready Mixed Debtors 24 (30,602,842) (34,802,842) (34,802,842)
, Total 31,211,388 16,252,297 93,604,621
NOTE 14.04 - LOANS AND ADVANCES
Prepaid Cost On Distress Loans - - 528,340
Salaries & Wages Advances 482,469 605,664 =
Festival Advances 91,250 118,000 616,750
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AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2023 2022 2021

(All amounts are in Sri Lanka Rupees) : Note Restated Restated.
Travelling Advances 512,031 - 313,735 333,735
Distress Loans 5,947,189 4,361,321 3,432,889
Bicycle Loan - - 5,000
Special Advance - 330,000 330,000
Salary Advance - Casual Employees - - (1,000)
Salary Advances - Contract Employees 69,014 49,014 6,274
Medical Insurance (3,376,242) (2,537,120) (580,219)
Provision For Loans & Advances 24 (1,219,965) (1,108,194) (1,010,975)
Total 2,505,745 2,132,419 3,660,793
NOTE 14.05~ ADVANCES ON PURCHASES & SUB CONTRACTS ;

- Letter Of Credit Margin Account 11,289,519 11,289,519 5,538,739
Purchase Advances - Head Office 240,317 1,043,265 12,951,324
Purchase Advances - Sites 21,652,757 183,997,651 303,719,027
Purchase ‘Advances - Construction - 3,802,323 7,852,243
Purchase Advances - Concrete Yard 9,224,652 10,565,361 " 5,535,442
Sundry Advancés 12,816,958 16,841,287 18,727,509
MPCS Polonnaruwa - - 5,000

~Service Advance < 76,806 83,306
Purchase Advances - Peliyagoda (CE) 2,170,000 21,484,694 21,484,694
Sub‘Contract Advances 15,299,042 15,299,042 15,299,042
Advances Control Account - 86,244
ZIQVISIOH For Advances on Purchase & Sub 21 (48,151,628) (45,970,831)  (34,288,421)

ontract ,

Total 24,541,616 218,429,116 356,994,147
NOTE 14.06 - OTHER ADVANCES AND DEPOSITS

Tender Deposits (Refundable) 199,875 199,875 260,156
Other Deposit 2,484,958 2,484,958 1,809,958
Fuel Deposit -Amithirigala 992 2,400,000 2,400,000 2,400,000
Telephone Deposits 8,000 8,000 - 8,000
Eléctricity Board Deposits 3,031,290 3,131,750 3,103,095
Deposit-Constriiction Project 240,000 240,000 240,000
Water Deposit 725,661 740,661 - 790,661
Deposit-Land ~UDA 70,000 70,000 70,000
House Rent Deposit 802,400 928,000 868,000
Fuel Deposit- Weeragantota 90,000 90,000 90,000
Fuel Deposit - Rattanapitiya i
Fuel Deposit - Head Office - Transport 300,100 300,100 300,100
Fuel Deposit - CME 415,000 415,000 415,000
Fuel Deposit - Katugastota WP - 44271 4421 44271
Fuel Deposit Control A/C 11,648,739 13,067,868 15,511,706
Fuel Deposit - Mawanella Aranayake Road 400,000 400,000 400,000
Fuel Deposit - Kegalle ~-Rambukkana Road 300.000 300,000 300,000
Fuel Deposit - Negombo General Hospital 300,000 300,000 300,000
Fuel Deposit - Sengaloya 300,000 300,000 300,000
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AS AT 31ST DECEMBER . 2023 2022 2021
{(All amounts are in Sri Lanka Rupees) Note Restated Restated
Fuel Deposit - Pannegamuwa Weekly fair 50,000 50,000 50,000
Fuel Deposit - Yatiyantota Deraniyagala Road 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000
Fuel Deposit - Medawachchiya 150,000 150,000 150,000
Fuel Deposit - Polonnaruwa 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Fuel Deposit - 980 400,000 400,000 400,000
Fuel Deposit - Galpottagama & Thanthirimale- 49,993 49,993 49,993
Fuel Deposit - Manick Farm -Chettikulam 200,000 200,000 200,000
Other Deposit - Rathkinda 10,000 10,000 250,000
Fuel Deposit - Road close to Talaimannar 134,051 134,051 134,051
Fuel Deposit - Bopitiya Quarry Crusher - 655,000 655,000 655,000
Fuel Deposit - Monaragala 7,726 7,726 7,726
MPCS - Moratuwa 250,000 250,000 250,000
Fuel Deposit- Ulapane 600,000 600,000 600,000
Fuel Deposit - Blumendhal 11,534 11,534 11,534
Fuel Deposit - Lunugamwehera Concrete Yard 100,000 60,000 60,000
Fuel Deposit - Muwagama 3,000 - 3,000 3,000
Fuel Deposit - Hekitta 44,573 - -
Provision For Other Advances And Deposits 24 (4,469,169) (3,608,579) (2,700,721)
Total 24,217,153 26,653,359 29,591,680
NOTE 15 - CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at Bank : , ,
Bank Of Ceylon - 80524651 (651) - 153,277,878 84,608,156
Bank Of Ceylon - 84446216-(216) - 110,268 B
People's Bank - Ratmalana - 080101091101178 (91) - 3,820,790 809,328
Bank Of Ceylon - 84446221(221) - 11,286 788,506
Bank Of Ceylon - 82786331.(331) - 17,065 3,478,306
Sampath Bank 1860000985 (985) - 4511 1,392,534
Bank Of Ceylon - 682972 1,216,978 520,075 1,069,907
Bank Of Ceylon - -9826701 - 20,563
Margin Account - Sampath Bank “ 2,516,759
Bank Of Ceylon Peradeniya - 1274460 - 38,148
Bank Of Ceylon - 683202 (202) 42,958,828 409,002 833,419
: Péople?s Bank - Ratmalana - 080100381101178 (38) 2,658,683 1,307,275 2,284,312
People's Bank - Ratmalana - 080100471101178 “7) - 1,646,941 525,785
People's Bank - Ratmalana - 080100291101178 (29) - 260,462 547,756
Bank Of Ceylon - 0080490546 (546) - 15,341 405,341
Bank Transfer HO - - - 86,484,820
Bank Transfer Site i 36,218
Bank Of Ceylon - 6510876 64,293 21,668 381,694
Bank Of Ceylon - 86654175 (175) 10,100 19,718 12,566,831
People's Bank - Ratmalana 080101361101178 (136) 141,064 1,827,580 864,372
People's Bank - Ratmalana 080101181101178 (118) 1,601,056 2,097,468 1,061,961
~Pan Asia Bank - 101100630 : 19,241 1,971 e
Bank Of Ceylon -87643673 (673) 3 24,148 3,252,985
Bank Of Ceylon -87643690 (690) - 21,458 1,026,879




AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2023 2022 - 2021
(All amounts are in Sri Lanka Rupees) Note Restated Restated
Bank Of Ceylon - 82786425 (425) 15,000 49,007
Bank Of Ceylon -87643685 (685) - 109,119 19,044,921
People's Bank - 080101271101178 (127) 153,302 23,778,893
Sampath Bank - 1860000365 - 304
Sampath Bank - 001860000 349 (349) 4,127 26,848 26,848
Bank of Ceylon - 683116(116) - e 58,373
Bank Of Ceylon -0087159349 (9349) - 176,088 8,462,143
Bank Of Ceylon -0087159466 (9466) - 191,003 2,204,103
Bank Of Ceylon ~ 87948734 15,000 15,000 25,250
Bank Of Ceylon - 87948785 29,983 29,983 17,233
Bank Of Ceylon - 87948798 15,000 19,000 25,250
Bank Of Ceylon - 683116 (116) 15,000 25,135 -
Bank Of Ceylon - 683114 (114) 2,134,933 L
People's Bank - 080101721101178 (72) 832,828 33,810 -
People's Bank - 080101811101178 (181) 512,999 -
People's Bank - 080101541101178 (54) 777,087 156,763 -
People's Bank -080101451101178 (45) 563,537 1,305,045 -
People's Bank - 080101901101178 (90) 700,920 74,295 -
People's Bank - 080101631101178 (63) 451,967 50,000 -
Bank Of Ceylon - 88497527 (7527) x 15,503 -
Bank Of Ceylon - 88497541 (7541) - 15,000 -
Saving Deposits 120,505,533 87,574,689 31,647,400
Sub Total 175,397,459 279,060,087 : 266,506,406
Cash in Hand - Petty Cash :
Rathmalana C\Y - Petty Cash 39,135 217184 64,645
Construction & Head Office 9,830,304 5,838,247 8,537,059
Peradeniya Sales Centre 3,801 3,801 3,801
Mechanical Division 3,252 1,217 1.217
Sub Total 9,876,492 6,060,449 8,606,722
Total 185,273,951 285,120,536 275,113,128
Unfavourable Cash & Cash Equivalents 19 (74,243,525) (133,851,255)  (144,507,507)
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents for the purpose of 111,030,426 151,269,281 130,605,621
Cash Flow Statement , : ' ' ,
'NOTE 16 - LOANS & BORROWINGS
Balarice As At The Beginning Of The Year 1,848,249,580 1,844,836,852 1,429,15’5,720
Borrowings During The Year 50,329,828 868,005,959
Total 1,848,249580  1,895,166,680  2,297,161,679
Repaid During The Year 40,237,542 46,917,100 452324826.6
Net 1,808,012,039 1,848,249,580 1,844,836,852
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AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2023 2022 2021

(All amounts are in Sri Lanka Rupees) Note Restated Restated
Repayable Within One Year - 282,515,292 191,711,368
Repayable After One Year 1,808,012,039 1,565,734,288 - 1,653,125,484
Total Loans & Borrowings 1,808,012,039 1,848,249,580 - 1,844,836,852

No installment have been paid for the loan facilities deffered. The corresponding interest expenses have

been recognised in the financial statements.

NOTE16.1 - LOAN MORTGAGE DETAILS

Bank Name ‘
Sampath Bank 22

Bank of Ceylon (BOC) 22
Bank of Ceylon (BOC)

Housing Development Finance Corporation P
(HDFC)

Construction Guarantee Fund (CGF)

NOTE 17 - RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
Balance As At The Beginning Of The Year
Opening Balance Correction
Cancel Payment

~Charges To /- (Reverse From) Income Statement -17.01
Payment/payables During The Year

Balance As At End Of The Year

NOTE 17.01 - PROVISION MADE DURING THE YEAR

Interest Cost

Current Service Costs

Sub Total

Net Actuarial (Gain) / Loss Recognized Immediately

' Total

NOTE 18 - TRADE & OTHER PAYABLES

Trade Payables 18.01
Value Added Tax 18.02
Sundry Payables 18.03
Employee Benefit Payables 18.04
Refundable Advances & Retentions 18.05
Refundable Deposits 18.06
Total ’

32

Loan Balance Security
247,636,750 - Colombo 7 Land
518,603,745 Ratmalana Land
990,611,019 - Treasury Gurantee
30,360,524 Peliyagoda Land
20,800,000
1,808,012,039:
58,983,584 59,408,198 79,332,387
(82,986) - '
- 82,985 -
32,774,806 21,280,333 3,219,919
(25,537,573) (21,787,932) (23,144,108)
66,137,831 58,983,584 59,408,198
5,201,056 22,701,861 7,990,082
4,031,227 24,358,710 3,784,163
9,232,283 47,060,571 11,774,245
23,542 523" (25,780,239) (8,554,326)
32,774,806 21,280,332 3,219,919
1,635,746,766 1,532,153,931 - 1,596,788,225
1,352.864,625 1,247,686,217. 1,122,575,543
1,146,894,726 1,294,788,157 886,786,372
181,587,749 130,679,906 78,714,714
652,129,164 907,989,954 = 1,273,420,191
1,117,200 1,103,162 965,445
'4,970,340,230 5,114,401,327 4,959,250,490
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AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2023 2022 2021
(All amounts are in Sri Lanka Rupees) Note Restated Restated-
Non Current Trade & Other Payables
Current Trade & Other Payables 4,970,340,230 5,114,401,327 - 4,959,250,490
Total 4,970,340,230 5,114,401,327 4,959,250,490
NOTE 18 . 01 - TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Creditors 197,313,235 329,758,500 353,851,533
ESC Control AC - - 14,759,188
ESC Payable 67,498,764 101,228,248 23,415,620
SSCL Payable 28,018,377 5,526,209
ESC Penelty Payable © 33,729,484 - -
 NBT Penelty Payable 1,057,254 806,722 806,722
VAT Penelty Payable 1,087,215,039 904,788,328 904,788,328
Nation Building Tax 6,091,713 6,342,105 6,342,105
Payment Received Material - Sites 148,299,668 152,315,384 249,318,091
Unfavourable Debtor Balances 1,000,000 - , 4,082,667
Duesto Customers 65,523,233 31,388,434 39,423,971
Total 1,635,746,766 1,532,153,931 1,596,788,225
NOTE 18.02-VALUE ADDED TAX
Value Added Tax Control Account 1,352,864,625 1,247,686,217 1,122,575,543
Total 1,352,864,625 1,247,686,217 1,122,575,543
NOTE 18. 03 - SUNDRY PAYABLES
Sundry Creditors 898,724,046 901,647,315 834,459,212
Refundable Deposits 4,091,210 9,668,304 3,089,097
Loan‘Interest Payable 223,479,109 = 18,784,936
Loan Capital Areas Payable - = 20,077,566
Bill Discounting - 322,347,178 -
Audit Fee Payable 13,389,441 12,489,441 10,375,381
Letter of Credit < 40,598.604 = -
SSCL - 504,795 -
-Government Valuation Department 7,210,920 7,532,520 -
Refundable Loan - - 180
Total 1,146,894,726 1,294,788,157 886,786,372
NOTE 18 . 04 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PAYABLES
Salaries & Wages Payable - Permanent 6,236,150 316,927 47,290
Salaries & Wages Payable - Contract 1,108,573 6,865,902 12,800,482
Salaries & Wages Payable - Casual - 191,871 536,636
Gratuity Payable 17,568,923 -
PAYE Payable 133,925 47,305 47,305
Stamp fees Payable 30,350 = :
Cash Abatements ~Control Account 5,780 2,253,055 2,488,504
Flood Relief Advance - N 16,250




Total

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2023 2022 2021
(All amounts are in Sri Lanka Rupees) Note Restated Restated
EPF Surcharge Payable 49,528,746 11,410,428 -
Employees' Provident Fund 105,960,573 107,548,404 60,961,028
Employees' Trust Fund 567,426 1,598,712 1,369,915
Medical Insurance 447 303 447,303 447,303
Total 181,587,749 130,679,906 78,714,714
NOTE18. 05 - REFUNDABLE ADVANCES & RETENTIONS
Mobilization Advances From Clients 626,763,348 850,018,512 1,211,209,991
On Account Payments 1,058,351 8,684,946 i
Advances Against Orders -Concrete Yards 24,307 465 49,149,606 62,073,310
Advances Against Orders -Asphalt Plant - 136,890 136,890
Total 652,129,164 907,989,954 . 1,273,420,191
NOTE 18 .06 - REFUNDABLE DEPOSITS
Security Deposits - Employees 967,200 953,162 965,445
Refundable Deposit - Welfare Bmldmg 150,000 150,000 -
Total 1,117,200 1,103,162 965,445
NOTE 19 - BANK OVERDRAFTS
Bank Of Ceylon -82410946 = 24,965,503 25,122,361
Bank Of Ceylon - 82786425 - S 325,102
Bank Of Ceylon - 75416320 - 21,286,918 22,352,098
Bank Of Ceylon - 683114 (114) - 26,429 9,932,508
Sampath Bank - 1860000195 (195) - 1,816,892 =
Sampath Bank - 1860000241 74,243,525 69,860,914 62,389,929
Pan Asia Bank - 101100630 - - 99.996
Bank Of Ceylon -87643682.(682) - 12,198,332 13,489,439
People's Bank 080101271101178 (1012) - 33,500 13,500
People's Bank - 080101811101178 (181) - 3,662,766 -
Bank Of Ceylon - 84446216-(216) - 10,782,574
74,243,525 133,851,255 144,507,507
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STATE DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31’ST DECEMBER . 2023 2022
(All amounts are in Sri Lanka Rupees) Restated

NOTE 20 - RELATED PARTIES

Corporation has entered into a Joint Venture agreement with Mass Trust Holdings (Pvt) Ltd. to form a Company,
Fujima State Corporation (Pvt) Ltd. SD&CC owns 51% of the authorized share capital of this Company and Mass Trust
Holdings (Pvt) Ltd. 49% . Mr. A'V.P.V. Pandithasekara, Chairman of SD&CC as at the reporting date is a Director of
Fujima Sate Corporation (Pvt) Ltd.

Devcoshowa (Pvt) Ltd. is a fully owned subsidiary of the Sate Development and Construction Corporation. However,
Board of Directors independent from SD&CC had being managing the company's affairs since the year 1997. Currently,
the entire operation of the Company has been closed down and in the process of liquidation

Related Party Balances In Statement Of Financial Position
Investment In Devcoshowa (Pvt) Ltd 9,210,740 9,210,740
Ready Mixed Debtors (Devcoshowa) ’ 30,602,842 34,802,842
NOTE 21 - TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

NOTE 21.01 - TRANSACTIONS WITH PARENT / SUBSIDIARIES/ASSOCIATES

Company Transactions :
Devcoshowa (Pvt) Ltd * - Cash Receipts - -
Cash Payments - -
Total - -

NOTE 21.02 - TRANSACTIONS WITH KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Salaries To Key Management Personnel : 1,679,850 2,041,248

Total 1,679,850 - 2,041,248

NOTE 22 - ASSETS PLEDGED

Nature of Asset Nature of Liability
Property Indicated In Note. 08
Land has been pledged against a loan facility ( LKR 186,000,000, LKR 90,000,000), a bond &

Land ‘at Colombo 7 guarantee facility ( LKR 200,000,000) and an overdraft facility ( LKR 70,000,000) in Sampath
Bank.

Land at Land has been pledged against loan facility (LKR'528,416,000) & guarantee facility ( LKR

Rathmalana 1,050,000,000) in Bank of Ceylon.

. Land has been pledged against loan facilities ( LKR 84,000,000) in Housing Development
Land at Pehyagoda Finance Corporation (HDFC). :

NOTE 23 - BANK GUARANTEES : :

The corporation has obtained bank giarantees aggregated to Rs. 25Mn. from Bank of Ceylon and Peoples Bank with
regardto its Suppliers and Customers/ Clients.

NOTE 24 - PROVISION FOR DEBTORS & OTHER RECEIVABLES

Provision has been.made for Note 14.1 trade/ doubtful debtors (except-due from customers), Note 14.2 retention and
liquidated damages based on the age analysis. :
Provision has been made for ‘Due from customers’, for the closed sites balance of Rs: 506,406,963.05 at a rate of 100%
and for the on going sites at a rate of 10% for the current year.

Provision of 3% has been made for all other receivables inNote'14.3,14.4, 14.5, & 14.6.
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STATE DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(All-amounts are in Sri-Lanka Rupees)

NOTE 25 - EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

There were no material events occurring after the reporting date that require adjustments to or disclosure in the financial
statements.

NOTE 26 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The following cases instituted against the Corporation are currently being adjudicated before court.

(a) Appeal cotirt Case No.736/2023. The Plaintiffs instituted this action against the Corporation, claiming to lift up the
mandatory retirement scheme in age 55. Anappeal was preferred to Appeal Court by the Plaintiffs and currently being
_adjudicated before court. : '

(b) Rathmalana Labour Tribunal Case No.32/RM/18- 28 /2023. The outsourced labourers of Traffic Lights Systems
instituted the above action against the Corporation claiming compensations for stop the service and have suggest to
accept a reasonable compensations offer by the Corporation. The case is currently being adjudicated before court.

() Rathmalana Labour Tribunal, Mr. Mr. K.P. Ariyarathne instituted action against the Corporation claiming Rs. 1.8
million compensations for terminated the service .The case is currently fixed for trial.

NOTE 27 - PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT & RESTATEMENT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.12.2023

Before Restating  After Restating Adjustment (Net) Adjustment

Year 2022 Year 2022

The year 2022 pfofit of Rs. 106,250,820 restated to Rs.120,948,211 by the effect of following

Inventories -Stock Adjustmerits

Stock Adjustment account rectified by
recognising the'unrecognised consumption

expenses of the year 2022 by restating 2022 19,137,447 11,740,011 7,396,935.86 Debit

profit. '

Accumulated Depreciation - Other Assets

Deprecation effect on reclasification of , .

Other assets by restating 2022 profit. 14,399,541 13,797,439 (602,102) Credit
Trade & Other Recivable '

Provision for Due From Customers (300,807,383) (272,888,949) (27,918,434) Credit

Trade & Other Payable

SSCL Payable

Recognition of unrecognised Statutory

liabilities on SSCL for 2022 by restating 2022 , = 5,526,209 5,526,209 Debit

profit. g

Audit Fee Payable ' - 900,000 900,000 Debit

Total : (14,697,391)
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Retained Profit

Prior year adjustment to Rs. 81,996,388 in the equity statement include, payable amount to the Government Valuation
Department amounting to Rs. 7,532,520, EPF Surcharge Payable amounting to Rs. 11,410,428 and ESC Payable
amounting to Rs. 63,053,440 in the previous years.

Prior year adjustment amounting to Rs.1,983,440,917 in the equity statement includes, the effect of following
adjustments with respect to the previous years.

Before Restating ~ After Restating Adjustment (Net) Adjustment

Recognition of unrecognised Statutory liabilities due to ommission / disallowed VAT input taxes / issue of assessments

by IRD.

Trade & Other Payable
VAT Control A/c 1,236,197,185 1,247,686,217 11,489,032 Debit
NBT Penelty - 806,722 806,722 Debit
Paye Tax - 47,305 47,305 Debit
ESC Payable - 101,228,248 23,415,620 Debit
VAT Penelty - 904,788,328 904,788,328 Debit

Long outstanding balances related to purchases due to misclassifications cleared.
Purchase & Sub Contract Advance

Sundry Advance 18,321,687 16,841,287 1,480,400 Debit
L-CMargin 134,822,839 11,289,519 123,533,321 Debit
Stock Adjustment 19,137,447 11,740,011 , 500 - Debit

Long standing mismatches between accounting records and construction Management Devision (CMD) balances related
to debtors cleared. '

Trade & Other Receivable

Due from Customer 3,519,815,424 2,100,741,098 1,419,074,326 Debit
Sundry Debtors 29,914,674 351,521 29,563,152 Debit
Retention - Construction 715,479,503 635,542,793 79,936,710 Debit
Liquidated Damages 236,033,768 229,802,761 6,231,007 Debit
Construction Debtors 488,946,699 489,000,342 (53,643) Credit
Provision for Due From Customers (265,418,279) - (265,418,279) Credit
Provision for Retention - Construction (241,311,180) (169,726,356) (71,584,824) Credit
Provision for Liquidated Damages Receivabl (149,397,014) (148,268,330) (1,128,684) Credit
Trade & Other Payable
Long standing balances related to Trade/ expense creditors cleared. , ,

Trade Creditors 435,596,812 329,758,500 {105,838,311) Credit
Sundry Creditors 977,361,721 901,647,315 (75,714,406) Credit
Audit Fee Payable 7,550,181 7,550,181 Debit

Long standing missmatches between accounting records and construction Management Devision' (CMD) balances related
to creditors cleared.

Mobiliztion advances from clients 860,514,165 850,018,512 (10,495;652) Credit
Payment Received For Meterial At Site 154,225,184 152,315,384 {1,909,800) Credit
Due To'Customer 123,720,522 31,388,434 (92,332,088) Credit

37




8¢

9EY'STY 1P (906'169°75%) £50'P90°PL $09'LL9’B0T SBTPEYLLE (ero'sTr19TT) (£88°C5%'59L) %QESS (308'9£9°¢1) (05€802°€84°T) xv, 210504 J30Iq
(49s’081°22T) (z69°s20°0TT) 0¥ (zsz'167'1) @3@ (06%'758798€) (z62188°01€) - (08z'02) (816°056'52) 9 sasuadxy ey
€76'810'8 066'5549 £56'897T €00'994'FST PES6L9PS1 69198 - - 9 SWO] [PLOURUL]
(6£2108'99) (8v8'19.'12) 028'92¥'6 156999 (861151'69) (688'2£22E6) (120'%80€1€) (881°29¥°07) (e1'e86'1) (905°€04°965) g sasuadxg oyI0
(pep182°01E) (£81568°687) (675'559'T) (6£5221'9) (391809%1) (998'825°602) (9¢T’181°061) (878°51£°7) (616'6119) (€98'118°07) ¥ sosuadxy sagensIWIPY
P8T644'941 PISTI6'sTL 1SE'G95°E 8642556 0798508 TLYSIS8 PHI0TOTT 8999622 £66'9/9'28 £95'655'8T £ AUIOOU] IAYIO)
PP9ES0'95E (£82'9p9’6ST) LET'9SS'T S99°£10°00T 0E0°9ZT'0TY (cLT'7685L6) (29./966°62T) €6T/045°TTL ($£0°061/8E) (0g9°522'826) 1goxg ssorn)
(zey'szo'6812) . |(LBT'9v9'9ST) (886787961 (9zrzgozsn) - Jasrtos'er9) (vaz0ae61'T) | (294'966'61) (FsF'85e L) (850"58%"90¢) (e£2°299'629) 4 $9[¥G JO 180D
9T 189'SHST STT6£0'86T T64959'L82 197/£86'690°C TUTSTY'RIZ LPI'BTO'SHT 186'p62/897 - {{£S€'809'86T) 1 amuRASY
9010195 . ) $IVIATIG
jeI0L ECliTe] N1op4 79 swidshs | paex s3omu0) UOo1PNISU0Y) 1°3101, 1BYIO NI0M 29 5121845 | pre ajanu0) uoIPNIsUo)) ?JON sasuadxy pue suroouy Juami3ag
W8y dgyear, y8r ogyesy, : ‘
NOLLVANOINI LNSNDAES - 82 ALON
2202 ot (522013 IYUIT 145 11 240 SJUROMIY J1Y)

MIIWNIDAA ; I€ AIANT AVAA HHL 404

SINIWALYIS TVIONVNII HHI OL SELON

“NOLLYYOJ¥OD NOLLDMULSNOD 2 INTANJIOTIAIA A1VILS



OLSLYUEST | OLY'SGO'0VY | LOY'UBS'E | €SHESE'6SE | EOT'ER0'S6'T | PEEOTLYIY | 85ETOSTSY sv6'668'0887 | sse0ns 9BFT0YLBR'E | Tra'srsiOeoL mG\mR‘SNwN SEEOLUBTE | Us0Eeeery | ovesesvey | vrszsons =01
: : ; o VAIHOHOV MY A
VAN oA AR S A W25 g SES'199'1T £9T'6L2 KL | BIFPLIBL SUFIIAL %1z .| 6802081 jreatadt SSUBER'E S5 960T9T'SR 10Z'sz8'68 LV ANOLDVA SALAH., 10 NOLLY AONTS| T
4 B v L VIYAAVE NIGHNE NOLLYAOWODDY
- BREGILS rooasre | ssesie BR6STIG %001 | 185629'] reoL - reeszor ] ssnaosy psILG lnergs VALAVIYEn VN B NOHLYAONODY | Gyg1
S L¥0daa
- neew %59 47244 L% % | 6ezs6'or BOO'IHE0T SE19Y SErat TRLBLLYT 65 66T 64F'646/0E NIVA O 1M0J50 805 IMNHLOL 40 NOISYBANOD| 8151
SAMYMOL FINEDIALSN VAN 10 NOLIDNULENOD
- suee $69's seo'iz sw'se %0 | meseete FSTLIETE ] OEET (354 LEYEhSoE LAY 6S0'289'sh YUVAWNY AJOLOVA FYAL IO NOLLINAISNOD( L1FL
SHLTE6T ‘s s . . VNS orae . e cogee 800z S NOILY.LSH, o
4156 2oL 6F6/08 LTT6LE LTCoLE %1, | 6sesorpe Q00095 8¢ 6L288E 6LTHE S6F508'€8 69898720 G9R'9GT'T AVMIIYY VLIV MY TIM LY 55VH3A0 NV L0
OLLY.LS AYMIIVY
L9L'486°S 989'YSL'F 16506 989'USLY. 969'USLY %2l -| savzzogr 0D0°0TE'SE. SOULOLT SO0L0LF [ 918'S9ETE OLZ'LSP'OP 0LTLSTor VAILIVIYINYE 1Y S5V, Lﬂm\_mwz%m F}.ww qgal ST
: #59'969 619457 - | pesarsot €IEGH2L ] SOFTREST FOVLZEGE 89LH6H1 %001 | 18818911 - 18818971 - 286 0REZE FOLYLTE6E FOLUZEGE JORILSIA AGNYY SIDYNIVIA % SOVOM TYHNA] 26€L
P o - . o v o P WIRO0ST -
- ABTEA'IL . | LBI'6S6'ST BLL9SER £00'298°¢ L00'Z8R'SE - %6 | sreizoroer | ze0zireve. | sezsesa B9L0F8'ET - | 018'8€6'96¢ 199'FS9'86E 096'086'99p INYTd WIBNLYELY M YNEHHLAY WOHs SN adia] 195!
oTo00r . 0 i i voeasion iy g ot n LBSVHAl,
NMYVOTOL. | CE9'65E°T FeS'E06'0L | 97€'965°E1 (o12'21y) (eomone 1) 08966717 £18'000°9¢ %81 | TOEZL99EL | 0000 T1Y | T9gT19Fe fOF2019 | ezsrrLsen T8E'9P0'96L FRT9EEPL “INVId INTWLYERL SX8 LY M YAV VY Wy ssing] P61
i o6 - i . " e e N sarrens oL e oo e o doere AR AMYHYW]
S8216802 - | 197096 YSSITLEL (| LrTssr (e827897) © - HQIT'PLR'E) 1o8'0zE's 910’6489 %TE | BR0EPLPIT - [ O000LL9FY - | 980'646'29 fi'res'oL [ epsgoenel | cesoaerane HIFRBYEIL 40 INYA THON- SINAGHD 3 F1vm NOlg o] W51
LegTELT | Be001T L0'6LRT - | 822108012 e6FISHSL - {0y o seowiz ] st sk 68014797 BE | Z98LP00E Z68°430'0E LFLB9RE | SSTT96'56 B09'L0P'E0T 618256611 VAOONYMININ AVOY YAODTISNYd 30A148] 1zgl
" P o e 01" P Y et 0 : XITINOD
- 06020807 LL'ere'ey | pIzseIsse - ecieror | vogiozonn 61062 . | LS0DISNT | w85 | 6209780 - | 00'0ss g1 | vesuseser ¢ | seerazos - | eroeoeios | omiossees NLBITTYS SURLAVADAVEH ANEHA- AYOM S0V dAn] 64
696828 . | PESLTe'ry oozs'ont | rossrast | voisroee. | 1oaesse OWIZLHSSRL f 69c60L2e9't | 1L | eirersuss's | zaraieses | oczsessirt | ervascost [ wosnseeo 8P9'6988657 - | BFY'6IRROST ALLONINHLE TYNYD VIYMVN VAIIOVIVY] 6821
0 - e S e - o i N P . P iy e i 0D OOOVEOL,
6999’51 .| SPLT8EP 659'4F9'8L | Sp6'OFGZP S6CLT - {(810°895T) FE'F65'19 UYLFVEY %0F f 65204801 | 000'0RE ‘68 65E'TE'6S 660'568° . | oemzgeost | ZorvecrSy THL'66£'651 QYO SMENANY L6 Y84 VHLY MyWHLATy ] 6
66466901 | LLO'ESH 896'5428 | 6020855 (Craeorar). [(eczvoze) R69'0R'TS 1620095 %Y. § LISNG'F0L - | 0060 6¢ LIS'0L6'F9 weRcer. | 18e0etss OE0'IP6'F8 0L VNNAYNVHANYMY AV 6 ALLIdATION 3 MMMM 0RZL
seL'evot | vesye LOV9LTYL | GLO'SFR'ST (U8p'seoor) - [(Berszs) PARN AN Q0U'BRY'EP %94 | £o9rgeron T aoo'oze'0e £09'954'59 096'6£5' - | 969'219'GF 06FBIPIS 689/5P1'85 AYOU VIVOLUA-YLLY MY TR VIVMVAOH 3018 | 6221
g0 . e ey et g o . - " v . Y avor
0L£'085'E QLVIG9'LL " | 0L6'096'29 (52£°¢609) - | pO9ZZE'SL 9802194 6L %001 | Z9P0S908 WrOSY0R Tgeony -] ees sy 0'I9YL ¥09'482'14 VILINGH VAODYNYJ FOIE-NOLLOM Lenoom | 95
- STHHEOF SOP'TLETE - } 999'S6F P 098'800°E SrL61LT 690909029 WHVETY %26 | 3TLstse 000'00Z' 01228079 SOLZSHOY | 68065289 REVIST LBE'SR908 TNYAYI YAVAINIG 571V NOLLOMY .rmzmmmm #IZL
- 895'406'C 96F'08L'CC ") £BG'SOP L6 8OLRLHSP - { 22008E'1F FBOHSELL - | 190°90T'RL %O0L | 988'4PL'0L 9RELPTOL 89U'E64°T .| OFOEL0L 1| P8ORS BLL 208'996'€9 NITVNYD WOV ODWSSOUY DAd 9818 u m“m ozl
FRSOLSEL | £00098T RISTHO'GL. | PLOTD09'ET (6o9ssr'e) | ero9s ek O869/8TY %IP | 00T26ETIT .. -] 00009299 00ZZEL9Y 9V'ES0L - | 60L'L6T'L8 6LAZOR'EOL AAGLEEZLT AYOH VI0dVIN XYM YAODNd VTITIMNYH] 0611
UOISIAI( BONIRIENOD
£207 1eax s392fo1y pajapduio) g SuroSugy
B . F1op B2uvIeg €107 Wwox .
ML RN 2050 205 SLOTTLIEI® 8¢ | ETOTTLLE e ouopyzop ]| o ELOT 2202010 fuonsy 1039054 5707 | Hiom owere €20z ayy Suvmgg | OBeHTA uopemes - : 2pod
RG] o = Iowogens | = sowo)nd | (2agepumy) |- ye se yrjorg | xea v 204 . dn voymforay| wonuiosay | dwon 53 dn pammo 300 0} dn paamomy N PR 4 peynIaD s OoOw HAVN 1oa{odd 2
3 MY oy amg wroxg enq -] g paymaos | postuSosoy wel anuoAsy anuaasy % u_ac,w.in._. 303000 180 o, ﬁ.aubwg.: 19023 pojentney D049 . aforg

S1.SWIS 24 6 Juaiuaimbay ameo[asi(] - 1 ampayg

48

i




op

000005 WTHIRT zi6's56' | roozer'se (o9r9zo'vr) - {(ce8'802'56) o[ oz6'2r1'ee ] FEL'O9T0L 69R'9SE'RY %66 | £L0HL1YS - ELOTLY'LS oe'see’t | 1zioroe HRILROL TIRIET6L AVON VTV ,<,qm£ NOILDASYEINI-SLNGWNAAONJII| 4921
€968 o Lewsoes SBLZIL PROTRRTL (oeaize) o (estaest) | sersaget | e IeoY BEFESHYLL %05 | serzsr = m,oikﬁ %E@ JPOLE R TARSES £ 8LS'980'8e YWYORHLYI LY i,m <2m,:<x<83m23 goarnig| Lozt
weoee | aroee 198301 LE9'8R0'E SLs'erR FEETER 2850008 L9VL00'G FRLBILT %$T | £96705¢C - £96/058C - SRU'666'G) BIR'6Z0GT 9RELENTT TJOOHDS IVNOLLYN VITINSY TV M 3DQ1dd | %0zt
0L m,%_#mw SLFTLE | SLBLB9L surese’s - c[Grvisy) | osveestor | ewsst m,ké_ﬁ %56 NmENS_, B Tsr0ezal - [(eoozy) HRILE 6655062 Em@&_ﬁ, ,x_ﬁamo: YMIAMY, >,Eoomg<2<u SSCUDY HOUIAA | S0z
- SayerL 990780, | essmseos | {orensn) | saoey | ssozess wxwaﬁm @umm&v e, | wossors - wusss'ss | envears | vevonows | vzies | oevenoze AYNOIA Y ES,_,mMm__mn__va_m@w__M frreeu L1l
618796 HEBLLL 9zaLLy | zoszonzs {982 °06¢) BEPBR0C BZL9EL0F | 6ITEROLE FPTSE0E %s6 | 11541870r - FISLISP L6029 6PSZRLIE £9RT66'8E HBUSLE VAVANWYIVEYAIS GNY YMINOWOHON | 9811
- HLTOLT SLLBIET - | 699'199'0€ @.aﬂq& aomﬁwa 9EB'9L0TE - | 00E"I0LE QET'ESE0F %18 | LIR'6E0OE = LIRGE09E Al e/ S P PR 30,&%@ TFP'ER6'ED YNYMALYY NI VIOdNLOHL TV Y| s811
8608 FOPLSS 966616 T0STREYT 199'580°L LU'PSE LepsoesT | rsreisse 0308642 %EL | LE8RTTLT : LEARITLT S1eu6Ly. | 812102 B05'961'SE 0R9'FSL'SE VIVONAVH NI VY YW VEI| 1L
SRTIEL9 | PLOBILT os'eesz | 1s6'997uT Ggrorrs) - faseeres) - | oowsesae - -] 9me0RsZE 8e16e19e HRE | £66'596T€ : £66'696'28 £RR'20F SRLILSY'RO ZpE'185'68 080'8Y0'EH VNNYTIINANY QNY YNNOTYHL| 1811
L0846 - 1LL05T | 8£9'7S 9 020807 | €9€°06% GHOS0'IL - | 00990829 9R0'48504 %04 | SOLBFLYS : SIEBT0S SOPA0E'L. ] PriRee'Ls 260068 TEVLE6'E6 YAODYAYI NILYAO VDI0ANYN VTIWXNEWNN] 011
1201908 | G9L9SR'L GLE - | BetsTOT (reesiz) - juseeson - | wowwe . sszonrop GFEOI00F %09 | S0£°G£97E - SOE'SE9°7E [ANZA S B (AR S 9GEVSELL 1965468 QYOR YANYMEIIV YTINNSYIV M) 6411
4908087 .| 1S§'106T ogroos ] 069’1560 - jamrion - Juonmzen | envesese | seeeier 92162018 %86 | o6o'v0r'sr - 066'99F'LY 008471 | 86T T0ER9 £49'50418 qu?:x, VIATVAYNY HL VMY MAGHANYE VALY V1 ,wu_\%n 81t
ﬁ,;@ﬂ: - 859'27T . | seg'9ss’ee socere - |raoen) | eseniowe. s | ooezs 9BELOLTR %96 | reoesero - FLY'RETO 2860097 -] sea1Tel | Leosnene aﬁ,:ﬁ& YLOHLYOVYNYAIT <.515< 0IQV NEAD AMVIVM| 11
- €T IE'L L8418 100'805°ST (Fee'6s191) - | Bro008YUD) | seseeal Lz 90FTEN'SE %0p - { 151's8E'sE - 151'88E°sE 33574 £49'SE6OF 8956608 IBPLRI'SS YNYMNLY NI VLLYMTESEN 1Y YAO YOI Y 2411

- L4660 e96'es0t [ 91169266 ozenerer . Juisna ) - esucoa'eor - | rooseort Kﬁ%mz %96 | 62H74L18 - GLRTLLTR SkBEL OELZIFERY | | 116051 BFIG89'891 VLLYMAVAYY B VTIIMAGN YAOIENI | 1211
ey | Lsetes's L6v961L. | Trsoser . | Toseeey - JGeraeesn) | oroeseent c% erssr | wveeeust ] wes | mo'ere'ss - L2966, FTess's x%iw,mﬁ 691 2L wﬁ&cqmmm VIOV NEMIAE M_mw,__\wwws,ﬁww €911
- 6415206 OLISSEr | SALHBLREL, | SFLIFEL T ) - sesrsony t,%k% L] Z1K9867291 | | %94 | 6RLT0TATL - GRLI0LLEY | PI418ST ] 612985 'ERT E,s&e,ﬁ F94'861'502 VESITZIVAYAOW 1V ACIANIIIN| 1931

b BOUORE'T soT're1ze | 1086989 grgacoTy - {rzioeean) - [ 00s'ew0zs - | £ET610T6 TLIC6EDLL | %06 | 159'92r6L 4 189'92F'6L S60°6 R0z FLETELTOL | 665 08L'501 ONIATING TY.LIISOH TYHENTO IDRILSIA MYTIHD| 1211
SUOCOHOM T 76¥] PREES.

- 90P'% - 666'SP8°L | S15'686'F 168919 LIS'S6L'9. 1185649 : 1Z8°115°T 961080 92916 97916 TI£IE8’9 50690551 £TLOFEL THeL

- ey - S,ES 111568 1ILSER %4 -] €11468Y SOLBL'TL 80FLIL f0K41T IHL'606° 798’8168 TOREITY PN goﬁﬁwwaﬂwmu_ﬁﬂ@% mﬂ%mﬁwﬁm‘ m_.wm LIFL
- 94509 B 12T w_w.% 94609 %E | AIB919 165009 9ZE0% 9891 045'126' €854HTT 796' 10V BINES T GONIAN & uﬁmwﬁﬁ M_ﬁ 4541

B W96 WEDSE'L. | g18%6rer 2961019 6SR669 6SRGET'9 e %001-{ 268261, : T6RL6], 8 L6L E 6586629 86T'6Y8Y ) PUjaQ RIRMEIRON JO pRiy G jus dw-rr| ore

: N SIL

ueapy [ 080 908 | ezozerig e se nwﬁﬂ.,g e u..&.v_km& “gzz o 72078 dn | wopay W_MBW“:MMM o susiva P u._mh.wnﬁfn \orerms 4 e opon

Y190 =2W03En0 | = Jowoym | - (2anEmumo) | :ye se oy | xeax ayyaog | dn woppuosey | wonndossy | dwop R 0y dn pozmowy ¢ PepRIS]) + PAIIID |EADOY FAVN L1O8{ONd »
Joqumonry oy ang worg anq | 1119 vu_ ) | pesruSosey ba] onuasy IMIaATY % c..m”%ﬂ“-h& o0 )80 190, 1.«3-..”5 180 papwInsy +00'¢ afoxy

¥



o _— e i - o o o S SR B o o o VALLIdIIgNE
seg'oo0ny | ozpzsne or'eIZ'E - eoTyelne- - J(Tovaese) | eceons 9GLLRE'EE | | S06'STr'es 246116%92 %28 | LSESIREE LSCSIRER QRSSIT | L1268 101 - | sLTBRG'0) 019'248'96 VARV BLYONVIN] % Y AINYLLIVEY Ovary | 287
3 THOREG - 985’6 126rEs Treonrn | coress UESIEFL 0260218 %08 .| TFURETT NQ,ESN 4 69626191 02T HORLL LeeoLLsl JTHAN gy
: . - VONYD (ICAVIYHLIN-ZDARIE YNIHYHYDYIWY
OTFEE's ] r9s'9ge T » TH'598°CL (6t'e207) . |(Szozoes) THGIR'EL LEr £99TE1 1T %0T | €x1'engoL LEL'6HC9L £82L THT'ORE'69. £98°124'58 TOL'LER'TS "HOAIE VAO VaN| 0geL
FIROF9 - - (8¢8'519) (10842 - - FL0'8LL %0. | 8e8'519 8e9'519 - BECETDTE WY'STIBE 2095238 HOGRIE YAYIINYIW VIVMITIV| 626l
e . B DR o o . Cog0's Ve o N P L YANVIVIIMYAOHL)
aeuze | e 180'924T (126'o071) " {(66e256) 1809242 FEY'E3S'01 08E1099' %0$ | 100'5e6's HX'SER'S 151°95¢ PP LL 18872081 9RE'EEP 0T VACHRIY M ¥ MAQYSINHLAG 8501E]
TILL6LOL - - (56'665'ET)  {{estzor'sn) - 691185 1L 6820151 | %001 | 156'665°¢1 196'666°1 | [e9sz0e 18991991 69L'IE5 1L BISTIPRL AYOY BANWHIN VARIOSYNAR ¥OVONIEH 30138 626l
- S0Z'RL0'S LC'EPE'S. | 9000868 €15Tre’s o |(eoo'ez0's) | | earenehe . | ovs'aseer | Tevisen %SL | 9I60RLRS 91608485 669'5EP TLOR00'RST," ] SRLTPLE9T 18556091 aoanm 2234
YNVAVIYA-YANdYACHSY.VNNHLY MANIVIN
THO0E'ZL - | 1062891 EFS8PE vLoeze9L o so'ssety)  [opLer i) - | zesucoor | vvsrsrioe £69'975'86 %1 | PIT'E9v'sT FiT'E99'sT 600282 - 696P8EIL | DEE'BEL Rl 0£P'91E'0T AvOoN YIVODYI YANandiNTIl §7VLYA| ozt
- . g o g e ; o o " y . W00
SETUOTL | g ire 6F6'OFE 015'56¢'2 (6162¢07) |lere'ozer). | osvarss SFPTRS'BL Q069007 %01 | 82654501 SLESLFOL FORIOL CLETTLIL | PRFIIRGHL $24/998°50C “OSHNONL-GYON VIYOOW] VEABIITIL Ev Lyi| 16
- SPE'SI6'S WO'TT6 - | 68550V 06 epee’sl - |S1czoae) | e | eewzreeor - vosiser | woo | sorgroe 80F'S19'68 T66°191 wehoest s revision | zogogsi ) 9 NOWDAS) o7y
” g B QYO YNEHYHYOVIVI-YNOWYIVEVTINgGnya
ORF'SST'Y | 9LT'pSPS 9SSFGRYL | OIZ0ET'ER (e24'62401) - {(€60'019'60) | 904 5211S - ] 1SR ZT08 LA 6L [ GEG'PSEIO GESFSRTO 0894 | 152688881+ | SoROpE'EGT SL0'9TORL AONOMIAS| )y
! : QYO YNEHYHVOYTYA YNNWYIVE YTI0WYa
o aan o T . P P 7o ; . HIEN]
CLYEROE BOLYERGE (evz'ecs’en). - {2es1TIGE) SOLUBRIGE . | O6HOLK L6 FOL'G00'SL %9S | £60129'c9 LE0'1Z9'E9 GRLBIL LOFRLFLIL - | 48'OPEE9T M0/06'081 3 Y AVEO DALY MYNOS SN Y Ao vTm] 05
- SI966FS - L¥1966'FS (eo'pecon) Jurevorun) | arvocors | oleagroel ] rawooczort | % | orress OF'PELTL 6694871~ - [ 8ereanet - | 189'8g0'rer | oooosziiz QY HEIVIWOONRILL-WYTY LLNA ‘Y VHLVAVaym| oost
" - - LIEBFOOFL - | 46186694 - | Be'sTeee -] LIFRrO'ORL - | eRs PR L GLPTERLLL | %68 ] 0ZL0LL'ES E 0zoLLE9 WH'ILT - TSNS ZEEEHT LR LOH{0Ad HOANE TV AN 40 NIV.INIWITNI) 4621
- SLUFORL - 850'969°C1 (O1gzeze) - |(ges'alo'e). | weodnozy | zeo'zan'a m,%ﬁ%_ %8¢ | BIR'BL6'IE - BIBGLGTL 208861 | 15€°c0008 £80'0£228 00000095 Qd VUNAVAv(vOl oy
8 OL YUYMNNHLYAYS YVAOITEM ‘ACHdN
- 678860 - FO'TILG (os60pr07) - [(e6z02s08) | 720114% SIFILEPL 198 1EZ 08 %28 . | rs0zsT08 = FSOZEL0E 55918 000'FLETH 16LREL'FD. SE0LIS SR AVOd YNAIV{ AANYN-STTV.M DNINIV.LEY SNOD| FezL
i o oo e o - PP, PR avou
TS'CTHT 6ETESS'TE SRZE10 1SS UI6 ) | | 6eTesse | 695 FSTRE £6410LF'9F %86 .| 166'CE5EC T6O'EES 6E 0 OPLLEDTY 9CE6EL 6P 1904 8F VOYDLLLYE YAYMYITIM YHENAVNILYE 08WOnon] 5
9896LT - | 965119'S - 19069609 (ese'€0r32) - J(sr0'600'€2) ] 15069600 = | szB'168rs 960'FLO'ER %8 | HOr'BoESR - FOFBIL'GR 028’669 S69RELLOL. | $S0'996'ETL POLERTIL LSIAYNGVI oy
. ek o i o ’ ? ’ ; % AYOY IYNYHLYAYEYHL 1O SINIWAACH NI
Z80'¥SL8 Q0916861 | ZTROFSLS wiserst,  |wesesere). | aaveerion | sssosetin | reozerest | %19 | saoveces : SHOHESER 96991 BESLIOTRL. - | SIL9LFL8L £60°0/8'0T YANVAVANGIRL) )
; . e : il i : : K OL NOLIDNA( Y EVHIAZANYY /AOY I =
. e ey ey o ’ 3 N e e avor
wLnes SLPI6'6L. 1 TLP'686'90L " £18'c01'g HL961L LeTree'ey s ueosens o wssees. | wes | versszoey FeresLeL - i) ser'grets ] 95669191 192654591 SHFIPLL Y IOHLNINEVANAYNY -V ALLLINIENE ‘AowIn | 7
L2698 | TrE06HS - $LIHIL | FROLOR ceussynr. | seogrozor | wererorr | seseezzer | wos | mesreior - rresEB0L | coeesty - | osrersser $68'810'991 8RE'12E Y01 QAVON VAYANYHY. VLOHINOYOW] 5628
LRCILT | SELORRR WLz | aoocss Opa0e6st) . |srors ) | esrnzan. | zegseyer FELEROLLL - | %48 | 6RLEPVGEL - 6LLepLeeY | 6rus's | aes'eseeot | Treranetisr ELTTHE6RL AVOU YLINFHYIVLLY M OL SINTNTACHANI | 1821
g ) e e oo ", . avoy
w896z, - | 6o 069'SBT SEYFIR'PE (058'506°9F) - | (rog's0g @ SBE00T'SE - | 102%6Sk 6t 6£6'909'9 %65 | oezonnes 9ETAN0TY 059'852°¢ - | PERDLT'66 161402666 &5 €ER'601 AALIVTINN HIHYHY S NYHINYAV 40010 8421
> B} P - HIoM Bouejeq €207 XedX g -
FONEAPY uonuRPRy 4050 208 EZOTIVIL I e €202211E g SUOpYIOM €202 ) 22020 dn - fuoyar JOI80D+ £207 | dprom Souereq £20¢ ay] Sumg VOHYLIEA HONTHEA Ris
westvqon| - =3aweyens | = sowoyns |- (aayrmwnD) | je e noag -l avax iy dog L[\ . dn wonraBoray | ‘uognidoany | dwos s o900 0 dn parmony i pRIJLIRD 4 anpes OO AAVYN 102[0ud EE)
Foymonry o) ang wony angg | pq peyn) | pasmuforny 1 InuBATY ‘omuaAvy Yol meUw_e,_o._ ! 93990 380D [¥)0), 1.“,.% . 16023 poyenigag +D01 ofozg|

6%

e

it

62

ic




w

9SFLES

WIRLT, - | 168186 - (peT12zm) | wraros) o egterree | ooerseoe | oozrsgor | woot | worsezy - WHE16% IS cs‘@m.am o] weegre'zoe ,:m.@w:m LORILSI Y MANVNNOIOA ~ LO{0Md 85k 1v8n | zrer
TSR ZL mz, 8.0°F - | 80026811 FR0'L1YTE @06rrs) “Newonn 1842T5T 0Z8'F99'cH %Sk | 08802112 1889768 - - | 69K'EL9'LE :m,:}, - Rm.@ﬁﬁ m,mc.%xm , LDILSIC YENAYHAYAANYSLOA(0d a0a1g ‘:;S,m ,:m L
- - 06p0E€DL 060°sve) - - {(8£8'619%21) "} 6b0zE DY, 1ZEZSH9L G98'6E64T %001 %m@wi 08S'S98YL 0Lt aqmmwﬁ . TESDITYR 10B1SIA ??E:oéaz?hﬁ (Od 5DAINE VAN IPEL
ossmete | ¥s0ess wreoRys | 9e6'vezse 116691 Hoss'seree) LOFROLLS LYVIETT06 %66 | 06r12VLL | w61 LL9NE 1 6L ErE, BEEBSEDL B 0541206'% TLLBRS'60L LORILSIA AGN Y LOH(ONd BOAINE TVRNY émﬁ :
- - £51696' (rrsion) - |laryeszn) | £s1'eve’t 16698121 Smasf %001 | o8Tes's 08TIHSS 909'8L1TLY RmiE_ HHR'6LI6L LORILSICAGNYY-LD8[08d OAINE TVINY] 0FE1
nm,«é:.i 606267 SIOTHEE - | 6eaRre9 (esczrion) - oz 1869) FH061'51 H9TLITT %06 .| $36:280'6C mmm.mﬁu, FO9'EEEST 918'056'T VLSS OFF6E8'01 TASRRBL LOINLSIA VINAYNLYI-LDA(0Nd OA1NE VY] omﬁ
- - €81'99'ce - o lsTionrs) - (1 0es), | €8Tt ) 28E1904S FOR'SESTE - | %OUL | $0E°GHETE B0E'5Y87E LPELTS'6Y L8E195 29805209 LRSI VINAVNAYELDA(ONd 3DAINE TVIY] 6661
88566’ | LSP'6EL BHO'SPLL FB0'PHO'E spe'tee ©s90zr'y 9E'B6ET 9906158 %ol | zesres i ] optisse's N,:{Eﬁm SRYFHL - £5P61LTL 88624671 , LDINLSIC Y ATV A Y MOIN ~LOFIONd SOAINE TY AN kmwz
- - 9655622 (cozungs) - [ssrset) . | gsssneT m,_ngﬁ 6pL99eL - | %00t | teszanz OR8N SRO'FIFLE N_.wﬁu,\mm gEm,%,u 12131810 VAITEYEYMAAN - LOAONd 90a1Ig TVANY | 86T
620'8pE0 | SomzerL SPE40L ¢ | SeLOR0L (159'0929) [ (o 2he'e) nrave FLS'669ST iz | vgnoree | ogemesr Tos gL SRSUTY - LE8'559'TF &qmﬁi, LORLSIA 3TV LYW-LOEIONd 30a1uE Ty Ny | hmﬁ
- - L6 F1e172n). - Jemezorel) ] 19£196° 1682699 FPELTIET %86, | SLU'ER1L : SLO'BRLL 19698880 2261960 ﬁm_,%ﬁ 1D1LSIQ VLY W-L08I0Ud momzm Tvany| Leer
owosss - zemrs FOr606 £ETSHR'TE SE6'GIRET ] 906199742 LO6'TSLSE 1600608 wor | omieeer | zorverez | soeoser 229801 ] ORFS90'SE OELOVBLL 0SR'6T2'LL wmruuRIeg 2p RARIRADIA RIS eWIRA &ﬁ
B - WYLRIT (0gzzee’sl) - |(ro'esa'sD) | oRpmT L roeI0Is FIVIOFE %98 | 99L'6414E : QLBLILE THI0S0EL - | 980868 GOTPLEY, LONLSIA ATV S LDA(OYd FOAINE VAN 9t
soSprg ey
aBi_wﬁN $09°590°891. - 560°00Z'PSL mgwquQ (16¥’L63'67) @Es«h,as. , OPELRTLSL'T | 20LBEV'RTLE mS\Eq%,ma IE86LE9TET ® TESGLE'ITEE - | LIL'SBY'90T | | TOETHLIIL'S ,wm..mms.ﬁs eﬁ\,km\a&@ TeioL
- 86499 - 9h6'£89 (018'¢29) IFRL8Y 9289 L8P0STTT - %001 cﬂ_:ﬁ, 95LUIZY E 00120 808152 SES'RIETT Ws1 <z<\,s,<,_§ z_ VAODNdVH LY 1 ON ¥8{ 861
- 2100 - SL91L0L L8ETSHY, 9P ILLT SI9U0L 0BS'961'0 66L006'S %51 | soese L80T9T, st LRO'SHE e €sIEy GG VYNYMYTYS YAODNVH TON 3001 | 9961
- - : (wR0'218%5) - |(s1sHpED) Rm%ﬁm 161GHFEL 8R0'218° @,_Sx‘m : 169694 FEO0RE'GE SLEGRTYLD SHRISHS YL OAINE YAILV.LION <:P<5,: VHYONYMN] L
LSt L A EARE ) 0£9'9FS'6 | SET'SPF'ED fgoasr'se. | ocoors’s oog1667s | zsvezavon | ssreves | woor | srrecigy LAk Vi CERPIRS | BOVOPRESE o} ZSPORLTOR L FECER6'SL6 <>E._<,,_<m VONVD RAYIN 231 30ana] 19et
9B0RILH - SOPIILEE (ceoreesn) | goootion) ] eorrsete SETI6R'US srraarel ] %001 | 66099212 660'994'1C P96 | OIS PeT'SS SETI6RLS | SEZIERLS mon_mm VAODINIHIHLYA| 8261
spoTor | moeres - wioersr {osvorzon - [esemun | usever | ssrrere 518459 %9 | vesar1or 1969010 a_.,wzca VL | C2F oSS Nmm@@am VIV MVIOH ¥ VNV IALL SAAR YAV HLNGS mw_w MM 225
TR'I00'8Y. - | FHS'STLD oziazs | aeesie £T0B6L6 . |(eor'9se'ee) - | 296 18r e | sSueng'eer | S9'REn %9¢ | 6es'eeoze foessr | steonsozs | rortraoce 846'809'0¢F QYO S5VIAE VIOAVIVIVM IO LINA VIA| 1281
- %ﬁq_ - 160'629'41 BIEGL 619'88FF 16062941 ¢ | 209'seToL YLFPRUEL %89 ;| ser'1zr'or S6112101 4601997 | serzreior ﬁxm%.& LE0RI0'ET AYOR YINAYA-YNYAOH-DAL DNIAY T 0ZEL
ameapy | o e 908 ‘| ezmzErie s | ezorzrie S vopion| . FEO | rmoian Juousy | KOMBRIAY 0 ey | wonermea 1 wotines : apoa
i N = Woisn) [« Jawolend | (sagepmumy) | yeseagorg | awax oy 204 dn wopudooay | wonyuSosay | dwos . oy dn pariour : ponnL) + PAHERD U A D'OY FNYN 10a{oud »
Joupoury oy an(] woxyi an | g payn@=n | pasBoray »r anuaaay anudazy %o Ebw.-v_nwu _a-“n“—.m.._ e oD IMeL 1””.”:_ oo Do e

a0

i g

£




1LTI0LTe

LET'ESY

(£26'602'T)

LOIMLSIA VNAY-LA(0Nd a0ang ‘._<m,3m L

98809 - ) eresTE (624"968) £FESEL 626068 WLLTLD R | SPEUILL . 6029 TEROP0L B LIT008TL 29488121 RLOPS'EL 501
- 065461 : 685'ST6'6L (83¢"£29) (©ps1889) - | ebs'see'ol | 2Lrsenso STULOR'SL %001 | 84679502 8L6'265'0T 0Te8FS - [ $S0900'99 TLVST0LY FRPRELSL 1onLsia <9<u_twm ~LOAIONd 2DA1E TV HNA) 9581
£ES'9ITZE ] 199'TE0°E L19'GTLL | sIR0ER'P Qrerees) | eevises 9695611 £0E'5L0%9 w9g | zorerrne ] wetows 9PTTRELL RLE9012T - 601'TLF 1T 4 ADRIASIA VIYIWY LOBIONd SOANE TVAMI ,mmz.
- - SEFFT0S erusLeTs | sove6ry COLTFT0S | FOS'OLZ'ER 069'FP6'EF YRS'998'LE FHE'0ORE £28960'€01 -, | FO591TcR ,wq_.mo\a IORLISIA YNV Y ~ 18[08d 3DANE TY3NY sset
Leg'is6'08 | 88y'0zR's SHBULRTIL FRS'ELI'RT (6p9's62'11) | 05€'p8%y REYGRLZL 64211062 %S¢ | wegzg'ey. | FIo'erer L8TEBI'ET WVPIELL - FPRTLSTE SIELON'6E LO[AISIA YTVORNNNM ~ LOA{ONd 3OalNd VM ewﬁ
B - SBO'9RS'6E (6e1T9581) - ((@s1'oLi'ez) | shoossee | zisssozsr | wroees %001 | ¥zzict'gs FIZOLL'RS 20'86L'e81 | TI6LS0TsL IFHSZR'ILL LONILSIA VIYORNAENN - LOHI0Ud 3Oa1NE Tvany] reer
606'659'9 .| 691492 SFOUSE'E - | PRLTERR 9108 01661 s X radt OEB'69T'HT %62 .| 69LZL06E - | HO1'999%22 09950811 - 12E090°TH $9L'RTE'Lh. AORILSIA WYTY.LLO - LOONd HOAIE VAN ,mmﬁ
° - - 002'8rZ'SL 0LBFPS'S STELLB QUZ'BFT'ST B09'LFE'LS SI6FELL OEE'E0£'S - 06860°86 S09'L85'LS £6£'500'59 LONMLSIA WYV LLA - 108(08d DA1NE TV 83 6561
606'639'9 . | £EL'E68L - L056£91T Quewtn) - {Greosrs) | 2055098 ] Tustaoses NNQEQN %001 | BISTLOET : SI8TL0'CT £0T0VT . peeTerLs TL6'R0E'8S 8£1'688'59 Adnsia «Eﬁ«z - 103084 30ardE TVINY [eser
wEree: | 68rI6LT 9061 | 08 Tes L 8eo'0981 | LoveregL £9TBIR'6T 20981511 %9 | Leeumerr SLO6BLEL STERELLL 7650981 - FUL'9P0'5D 260°205°6L LRSI ITIVO - LOAIONd AOQKE TV Mm_
- - qEULT lew'oreD)  joszIer’y) | 9zezen 606'FAEGL £19'€08°91 %001 | £9T'Z29'ET E9L'Z29'ET TR GE6TREL 186'F06'1T ADIYLSIA ATV - LOA(OMd FOANE TYaNY | 1851
FOTLRLIL | LIF'6SY'L 19F'ELL £96'867'1 (207852 (492886} Progaiit 16900FZ %z | 6ro'1eeL 611685 0£9'899'L BIL0LY'S - SIEEZI SFEI6O 1012181 VLOHINYEWYH - 108{0Nd 3D0E TYINY | 0561
- - 84561198 LTy je8eese) ] seselror | c1oemiios THEUOEE - | %O0L | FOEORA'GT FOE0R8'GT 9EP'990'18 C19FR1'9L £19'880'08 LORILSIA VAOHINYENYH - LIR(0¥d 3OQ148 TY¥NAf0gel
LTS | TRLLOVE SORGECE | 6HOGLLOL (F1sreD) - Lssene) PL6'8SHEL 106'144°8L %st | ozzeea’te | ass'es16L 829'¢6851 PILHOO - 6L QIRLIY'EE LOJLSIQ VAVHLATYY - LOR{0¥d H9arua Tvany éms.
- - SE1'B0'S1 SER0T6 Gsrreat) - fssreoest | zeeseyie IE0910Z. - [ %001 | 0zL'38E 1 OZL'8RE'FL 2610598 LE6TYLT gt 4t ADILSIA VEYHINTYS - LOAIOUd 890188 TV ENE] ebe1
BEGOPO'SL ] PEOUSL'E 961991 S14'969'1. (0sv'seee) -~ | 218008 09£'SED'IL £hSHESST %L | PRUOFL'6O - BLT6T8Er 01DTIN'ST 057997 - HLE'D69'ER. 9UITHYRD, ADNILSIA YHYAWYD - L0R10Nd SOANNE 1Y AN | sw_
- - LTS ©Cra0se) - 1eg9eatn) | Lintesst L80'1S8TH 0SL'LSF'ST %001 | 08616870 OE6168'T LRYBO0'TEL 2801886 119984101 LONILSIA VHYAWYD - LOF[ONd 9DQ1g TVENY | 8eT
LL6066TL | 9TLTSE 1920681 | Leg'srs FRO'REL LPESSTT 668'9£6'01 w6RLS %sH{ sre'eroTt 1047924 FISBRZOL GHEBROT - 69999871 cﬁ.%mi JO[1810 OENOI0D + LD3(0WA ADARIE TYANY |. 5”2
- - S20'BHEGT (Toz'sea)  [leugzize) | aeossegr | oewoseios 806'G99'€€ BO0Y | 06Z'€20'5T 06T'ET0'8T 16576189 DEB'0BE9S BEE0ILE0 ADINLSIA OFNOTOD - LORION Oa1I VU | £5€1
- ITGHET ey | rogseony (e86°ce5) | (818'678°7) 0IZTRSL 620T69'LT %S, | BE6TEE'SY ERLPO6'TT S6L04E'EE 0ISEIFT - 169" :%Ei JOIILSICA YTINAYELLIF{ONd OANE TYINY $_2
- £15°920'SL (erzer1) - flsosuses) . . | Z1s'oLst CFLL69'TH QTR . | %001 | 1R6'EL59C o'eL5'92 T65'LeS 1L EFLLE9 TP LIV A2MNLSIA YIINAYE-Loa EE ADARE TV FPEL
299788 SRLOSH'S SIL999IT | L6L61L'0E sug'seeee - | ws1zeone AT €6L'SLUT %84 | vorecree ] seousey L07°980'9T £L0'661'6Y - 296'640'29 TIEVSV'0L IDNILSIC VIVOYHYNOW -LO3(0Ud ADala Tyany ,L o1
- - LE0HLST OI6'RZORL . | 005°946'¢ LE0PapRe | 006916, BESZ6YTY. - | %O0T | $TLGHRO ranaiyu £2TBH06ET | 00B'591'64 P 12131810 VIVOVIVNOW ~LOE[ONd IO Tvany] ever
PUAPY. | oot .wn.cwo 908 €ZOZTLIEIE 68 | - £20771'TE ] (e svopyaony| - TE0T % z20z o dn " fuonay H”Bw“..wmm oA poieivR €200 mmwaw_”””n uoyeres UOHRIITA apod
WA o vmowry |= 1IN0 | = d1iogans | {pagemumo) | je sejygoxg | xeop oy aog o1 dn wonBooay| ‘wopusersy |dwoy o dn posmour Jo3900 o3 dy pozmony posma PIYRIID PoINID mpes D'Oe ANVYN LOF[0ud »
oyenq | worgang | g paguED | paspuiosay anuasay anuasay %1 json pejor, 380 1ej0, 1905 je0D pasewmeg |+ DO aloxg

L9

99

<9

9t




42

_SQ&%& _8.\.:‘&&3@ _&32.8

£0V'8TL/BLI _mg;mg.@uw, _wvnsmw_ﬁm _@S@Ss& _oaaﬁxﬁa _amﬂﬂﬁxﬁm_m _Rmfﬂgua

B Thc‘mvm@hns —mwh»vwm.ms‘u _ SOL'PRETIE'S _ 061'506€55 _ PE6'8E5'960°21 ~ EEVPILLICEL _ LY6'T06'PRT YL

R0, puvin

1eTve'eeT .| LeU'soves - | veouss'os SSWNWSH 080626799 | (88e’se9'pr) |{18L2€9%ST) TSLLIEBSL'L . | §29'96TB6R $96/PSTOLLL | ZEL'556°06E, | TET'66T6LL | CODBIEGTE || THTCOLDELT | 666'020°8TLT | €6L'EESTOET 1401

- K - (29'996%) - {{669769'6) - BEO'ZELTC SEOTEY'E %O0L.{ Z9€96'E L9690 0£57F9 #00122°00 RE0'2ET'1T Peadinad AN THOHDONIIN (ONd HOAIHE TVANY| S9EL
- 66461+ ] OIS'EET'E (9rTZ01) (Ee950) PEPEILS 8896955 %ST | IR0LTE ] 2R6YBASY 025188 L8L°08T - ka%.om 660'SBE'ET ADNILSIA VINNAYA-LDAIONd 3DQ)HE TY NNy ‘Lﬁ
- WLTIR - [egzas (Ger'ts6) - {Goazses). | ozga HOTLLLR Fl6FLEE %001 198'€T0'6T FOTLLLR WTBI6'G ADRILSIA VINNAVA-LOAIONA 5DA1HE TYANY] 19¢1
- L8600 - 206/01$'Z S0e680°¢ 1| (909°964°8) . . | ROBOISYL 69814 FIS'40E6 %L | SFENTOL ] THETBLSE - S6I'BIZZL WROFCE LEI0H LOINLSIC HATYWODNRIL = LOBOYA A0a1IE TYNY] 0961
- €868 : €11949%, sezeeet - |(s91z19) SIL1L9T - BLUERLE %001 | S18'acz, HEP7 A - - - IDIILSIA BALLIVIINNRLDAON 3OCIE TYan | g6t
- FELL0L - PERZEOL (Ss0'6h0'D) - - [(ogz'eers) - ] veszeo't £RL11602G ] G1L991T %001 | 616'ta0Z 616180 3 LIS £PLIS0TS 695 R18'8S ALDRLLSIA AYNNNYARLOAONL DA1IE TV N | 56T
sweapy | o deso 905 | epozzrie e e | gozzrie i ioppiom] €202 2o 01 dn | worsey W.HRHMMM oy seereg 20z um_wewﬂ.w_wn wonvpeA vonriA opo>

HOEIqON o[ =semroynsy | w 2owiojen | (sayemumn) | yeseiorg | reap au sog dn noniforsy| ‘wonmSony | duo) 0 dn paxmaug PayBIRD + oINS MEATOY FAVN 103[0¥d »
39 mony. 03 ancy woxg ang ‘| Tpq paynd ‘ummzwo.ﬁx it NN ARy % BMMWHMM:_ Joeo 180D [P30], 1””.“.45 180 parevuyey +00'a afoxy




